PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
Regular Commission Meeting
Wednesday, August 17,2022 at 2:00pm

Teleconference / Meeting Room
16350 Lower Harbor Road Suite 202, Harbor OR, 97415

Teleconference Call-In Number: 1 (253) 215-8782

Meeting ID: 771 205 4017 Passcode: 76242022 (to mute/unmute: * 6)
TENTATIVE AGENDA
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER PAGE
e Pledge of Allegiance

e Roll Call
e Modifications, Additions, and Changes to the Agenda
e Declaration of Potential Conflicts of Interest

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
A. Approve Minutes of Regular Commissioner Meeting Wednesday July 20, 2022...............cccoeennn. 2

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Limited to a maximum of three minutes per person. Comments by
teleconference, please email your comments to danielle@portofbrookingsharbor.com prior to the
meeting.

5. MANAGEMENT REPORTS / APPROVAL

A. July 2022 Safety, Security & Environmental Report.........ocviiiiieiiiine i 5
B. July 2022 Harbormaster RepOrt. .......oeeiii e 7
C. July 2022 Financial & Manager RePort........ouiuiiiiiiiei i e ee e aaeaes 10
6. ACTION ITEMS
A. US Coast Guard Dock Lease Renewal Agreement Approval..........ccoouiiiiriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinninins 31
B. Southern Oregon Credit Service Request for Small Claims Approval.........c.cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnans. 41
C. Boat Yard Warehouse Structural Analysis and Report Approval for Expense..............ccoooveiinenn.n. 42
D. New RV Park Fence DIvIAerS. ... .ouuiuiuiiiiiiiititiiriit ettt et et e e e eneees 53
E. Permission to Display Bible Education Cart............. ... 56
F.  Sale of POt PrOperty. .. .ottt e e 62
G. FEMA ConStruCtion DIawWil@S. ... e ietirtiteiieititentetatereeesitnenenentieeaatententenereneennerenn 63
H. Preliminary Wastewater Treatment Plant Design...........ooooiiiiiiiiiiii e 115
7. INFORMATION ITEMS
A. Boat Yard — Dustless Blasting. .........o.oirii i e 144
B. Boat ShOp & MOre Lease. .. ..t ettt ettt e e e e et 160
C. USFWS Completes Sea Otter Study, Outlines Next Steps........oueueriiiiiiiiiiiii e 176

8. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
9. NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE — Wednesday September 21, 2022, at 2:00pm

10. ADJOURNMENT

A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, for those who want to participate but do not have access to a telephone, or for
other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Port of Brookings
Harbor Office at 541-469-2218.

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider




DRAFT MINUTES
REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR DISTRICT
Wednesday, July 20, 2022

This is not an exact transcript. The audio of the session is available on the Port’s website.

The Port of Brookings Harbor District met in Regular session on the above date at 2:00pm. Open session at the Port
Conference Room, 16350 Lower Harbor Road Suite 202, Harbor OR, 97415, teleconference and webinar.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Commission President Richard Heap called the Regular Meeting of the Port of Brookings Harbor of Commissioners to
order at 2:00pm. :

¢ Commissioners Present:
Joseph Speir, Vice-President (Pos. #1); Sharon Hartung Secretary/Treasurer (Pos. #2); Larry Jonas (Pos. #3);
Richard Heap, President (Pos. #4) and Kenneth Range (Pos. #5).

e Management and Staff:
Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager; Travis Webster, Harbormaster; Danielle King, Safety/Administrative and Jack
Akin, Port Engineer with EMC Engineering.

e There was no modifications or additions to the agenda.

¢ There was no declaration of potential conflicts of interest.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA — Audio time 0:01:58
¢ A motion was made by Jonas and seconded by Speir to approve the agenda. The motion passed 5 — 0.

3. ELECTION OF COMMISSION OFFICERS — Audio time 0:02:15

A Motion was made by Jonas and seconded by Speir to approve Richard Heap to be President. A Motion was
made by Range and seconded by Jonas to approve Joseph Speir to be Vice-President. A Motion was made by
Jonas and seconded by Range to approve Sharon Hartung to be Secretary/Treasurer. The motions passed S —
0.

4. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES — Audio time 0:03:46
A. Approve Minutes of Budget & Regular Commissioner Meeting Wednesday June 15, 2022.
B. Approve Minutes of Special Commissioner Meeting Tuesday, June 21, 2022.

A Motion was made by Speir and seconded by Hartung to approve the meeting minutes for the Budget and
Regular Meeting, Wednesday, June 15,2022 and Special Meeting, Tuesday, June 21, 2022. The motion passed
5-0.

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS — Audio time 0:04:56
e  There were four public comments. June McGraw emailed a public comment regarding the leashing dogs on Port
Property and a dog attack that King read to the Board. Don Williams told the Board that his vessel was stolen
from the basin and gave some suggestions regarding security and lighting. Gary Hartung mentioned a safety
hazard regarding the anchors placed outside the boat yard warehouse. Al Cornell asked about the results of the
water testing. The board had some questions for Mr. Williams regarding his vessel.

Regular Commissioner Meeting Minutes July 20, 2022 Page 1 of 3 2-



6. MANAGEMENT REPORTS
A. June 2022 Safety & Security Report - Audio time 0:19:12
King reported on staff safety training, incidents, accidents, security issues that happened for the month of June
and upcoming events happening at the Port.

B. June 2022 Harbormaster Report - Audio time 0:21:10
Webster reported on projects that were completed in the month of June in the RV Park, marina, and equipment
services. There was a discussion among the Board and staff regarding

C. June 2022 Financial & Manager Report - Audio time 0:24:18
Dehlinger reported on the financials for the month of June. Dehlinger reviewed the Port items that happened in
the month of June. There was a discussion among the Board and Staff regarding 1200Z permit. Jack Akin gave

an update to the Board regarding the wastewater treatment plant, there was s discussion and questions from the
Board.

A motion was made by Speir and seconded by Hartung to approve the safety, security and environmental
report, the harbormaster report, and the financial and manager report of June 2002 as discussed. The
motion passed 5— 0.

7. ACTION ITEMS
A. Boat Yard Building Plan — Audio time 0:45:52

Dehlinger reviewed with the Board what was discussed in the last meeting and what the Board had requested.
Dehlinger stated that it is hard to get an accurate quote since the Board hasn’t decided what kind of building we
want. Dehlinger suggested to slow down to figure out what kind of building we want, ask an engineer to develop
the drawings, then look for quotes, and ask for funding or seek out grants. Board allowed public comment.
Range stated there is a third option and any building can be remodeled and would like to spend the money for an
engineer to evaluate this structure as to what it would take to bring it in line aesthetically, structurally, and
cosmetics of the exterior. Board discussion continued regarding the engineering report that was received by Jack
Akin and his recommendations on proceeding forward with that building. Heap reviewed what the report had
stated from what he remembers that the building needs to be brought back to code, basically you will be building
a new building where the current one sits. Akin made it very clear to the Board that the structural engineer that
created the report for the Port was not an associate of his at any time and this was the first time working with this
person. His recommendations were not to demolish the building, his recommendations were if you wanted to
keep the building that you have to make sure you are covering the Port for the safety infractions out there, it’s a
dangerous building. The building is failing at key stress points, you will spend a good deal of money trying to
restore it, you will have to remove some material, and redo some construction errors made just to satisfy code.

A motion was made by Range and seconded by Jonas to hire a structural engineer to look at our existing
building and give us a cost, rough cost, what it would cost to structurally make it a viable building that
meets code. The motion passed 3 —2. Yes: Jonas, Range & Heap. No: Hartung & Speir.

B. Zola’s on the Water Lease Amendment No. 2 — Audio time 1:16:53
Dehlinger reviewed the timeline and the actions from Zola’s as to why the lease amendment is up for Board
approval.

A motion was made by Speir and seconded by Jonas to approve Zola’s on the Water Commercial Lease
Amendment No. 2. The motion passed 5 —0.

8. INFORMATION ITEMS
A. Curry County Storm Drain Master Plan Draft April 2022 Review — Curry County Commissioners and
Port Commissioners Meeting Date — Audio time 1:19:56

Regular Commissioner Meeting Minutes July 20, 2022 Page 2 of 3 3



Dehlinger discussed scheduling a date and time with our Board to have a Board-to-Board meeting with Curry
County Commissioners.

B. Dog Leash Law Enforcement — Audio Time 1:24:48
Jonas presented item and asked what has the Port done in the past regarding dogs, asked if staff could reach out
to code enforcement to do a sweep of the Port. Webster went over how many signs we have, how many signs we
have purchased, and what the Port has done regarding dogs.

C. Small Debris Left Behind on the Jetty from Fireworks Show — Audio Time 1:31:47
Jonas requested this item to be on the agenda but found out afterwards that the debri was picked up.

D. Boat Ramp and Boat Parking Area — Audio Time 1:32:41
Jonas stated that during the summer its busy and is the Port happy with how things are in the boat launch area?
Board stated that they aren’t sure what else we can do, we have signs, parking tickets, we monitor the area.
Board allowed public comment. Board continued to discuss all the actions the Port has done to try and eliminate
the amount of public parking in that area.

9. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS — Audio time 1:42:37
e No Commissioner comments.

10. NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE — Wednesday, August 17, 2022, at 2:00pm.

11. ADJOURNMENT — Audio time 1:42:45
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:42 pm.

Richard Heap, President Date Signed

Sharon Hartung, Secretary/Treasurer Date Signed

An audio recording was made of these proceedings. The recording and the full commission packet are available on the
Ports website: www.portofbrookingsharbor.com.

Regular Commissioner Meeting Minutes July 20, 2022 Page 3 of 3 L\



SAFETY, SECURITY, AND ENVIRONMENTAL
MONTHLY REPORT

Date:
Period:
To:

August 17,2022
July 2022

Issued By: Danielle King, Safety, Security, & Environmental Coordinator

Safety

Port staff reviewed OSHA’s new rules for wildfire smoke, the dangers of wildfire smoke, and how
employees can protect themselves.

Incidents
POBH recorded (5) incidents for the month of June bringing the year total to (57). Incidents included:

1.
2.

3.

4.

Vehicle was left on Port property; vehicle was removed by Wes’s Towing.

Port damages from the July 4® accident has been submitted to our insurance company and Port
legal was notified of the accident. Curry County Sheriff report is still under investigation.

Curry County Sheriffs contacted the Port for video footage of a dog encounter in the kite field
parking lot.

A moorage holder went down to their boat in Basin I and their vessel was gone. Security cameras
show an individual walk down to the basin, walk the docks (checking other vessels), get inside a
vessel, and motored off in the boat to the end of the jetties. Motored back into the basin and tie up
to the crab dock. Individual walked the jetty, walked around Zola’s, and went back to the vessel
on the crab dock, then motoring up the river. The boat was found later in the day under the
bridge. Curry County Sheriffs asked for video footage and was able to identify the individual that
stole the boat. This individual was trespassed from Port Property for 6 months.

An animal incident happened between two RV Park customers. One agreed to keep their distance
for the remaining of their visit. Things continued to escalate over a few days, Animal Control was
called to the scene but did not cite anyone since the case will be going to civil court.

Security
Four Aces Security Solutions and POBH recorded (250) security issues for the month of July bringing the
year total to (971). Issues included:

(73) Overnight parking tickets.

(126) Unauthorized visitors on Port Property after hours
(27) Vehicles missing or unable to read boat launch ticket.
(10) Parking violations in boat launch parking lot.

(4) No camping

(3) Unhitched trailer.

(2) Emergency Vehicles to the RV Park

(1) Non-operational vehicle

(2) Vandalism

(2) Parking violation throughout the Port

Environmental / DEQ 1200-Z Industrial Stormwater

Monthly inspections were completed as required by our Stormwater Pollution Control Plan (SWPCP).

Page 1 of 2



Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) was submitted for the second quarter (April — June).

An o1l sheen was found in Basin II. Port found the source of the sheen and was able to take care of the
problem. The National Response Center and Oregon Emergency Response System was notified of the
incident.

An oil sheen was discovered in Basin II, around N Dock. Port found the source of the sheen and was able
to take care of the problem. The National Response Center and Oregon Emergency Response System was
notified of the incident.

Upcoming Events
Pirates of the Pacific is August 11 — August 14 on the Boardwalk.

Art at the Port on the Boardwalk will be ending September 11.

South Coast Water Trails is September 17, meeting up at the Boat Launch Ramp.

Page 2 of 2

b



HARBORMASTER
MONTHLY REPORT

Date: August 17, 2022

Period: July 2022

To: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager
Issued By: Travis Webster, Harbormaster
RV Park

Staff stayed busy maintaining sites. Small repairs such as water spigots, cable ends and 30 amp plug ins
were done. The bathroom door to the women’s shower was slammed shut and bent the door latch. The
door had to be cut out and replaced with a new door. New signs were added at each doggie pot station
stating that dogs are to be on a leash.

Occupancy Percent by Month & Year

2019 2020 2021 2022 | CRIEIOM | porecastes

January ) 103 7.5 19 17 2) 0
February 7.3 16 23 26 3
March 16.8 16.4 39 29 (10)
April 13.5 0 27.5 23 4.5)
May 26.4 5.7 43.1 31 (12.1)
June 39.9 71.1 59.5 45 (14.5)
July 61.3 84.7 85 72 (13)
August 60.8 70 77 52
September 454 51 64 27
October 254 68 34 6
November 15.2 22 21 1
December 8.5 15 11 0

Average 27.5 35.6 41.9

* April & most of May 2020 RV Park was closed due to COVID-19.
** Forecast — Park allows for guests to reserve 6 months in advance.

Marina

Staff has started brush removal around the barge basin. Staff will continue to make their way around the
fuel dock and the transient dock through the summer. Quarterly dock inspections were conducted, and
work orders were made for small repairs. Staff has started doing seaworthy inspections on vessels may be
in question. Any problems or violations that are found given 30 to 60 days to make repairs and reschedule
a new inspection.



Boat Launches Paid through Launch Machine

2019 2020 2021 2022 Cha;gglf”m
January 66 5 27 190 163
February 47 102 70 195 125
March 66 204 178 196 18
April 122 244 386 162 (244)
May 276 282 233 161 (72)
June 303 697 759 475 (284)
July 794 1095 826 982 156
August 875 768 716
September 350 583 713
October 518 713 518
November 352 109 70
December 53 40 60
Totals 3,822 4,842 4,556 2,361 (138)
Equipment Services Performed by Port Staff
Telehandler Jobs Travel Lift Haul-Outs
2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2022 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2022
January 4 2 0 8 January 2 1 0 2
February 1 6 3 2 February 2 5 1 6
March 6 4 6 5 March 4 5 6 6
April 7 10 5 7 April [ 5 6 7
May 6 3 7 6 May 13 9 5 8
June 3 0 3 4 June 16 15 12 6
July 1 5 0 1 July 15 14 7 8
August 3 4 1 August 8 4 7
September | 3 3 1 September | 7 6 8
October 10 6 5 October 9 8 4
November 3 9 13 November 8 5 12
December 15 5 3 December 5 1 0
Totals 62 57 47 33 Totals 96 78 68 43




Commercial Receiving Dock
Quarterly inspections were completed on all receiving docks. Annual inspections of all dock hoists and

Travelift were completed. All hoist in operation passed. Results will be sent to OSHA and office for our
records.

Commercial Retail Building

No change to report at the boat yard building or hallmark dock. The main retail building has nothing to
report, but we may need to start thinking about replacing the roof on at least one of the buildings soon.
Both roofs are reaching the life span.

Maintenance Crew

Staff completed 100 work orders for the month of July. Landscaping was a large part of the month. Staff
weeded retail area and rock beds along Lower Harbor Road, brush removal from banks, and site cleanup

at check out time in RV park. July had a lot of people out fishing that resulted in 11 dump runs. About 22
cubic yards of fish carcasses.




FINANCIAL SUMMARY & MANAGER

REPORT
Date: August 17, 2022
Period: Month End Report for July 2022
To: Honorable Board President and District Board Members
Issued by:

July 2022 Financial Report - Overview

Balance Sheet

End of the month unrestricted cash and equivalents totaled $398,703. Restricted cash and
equivalents totaled $957,938 with Total Checking/Savings (cash) at $1,356,640.

July Profit & Loss

Total revenue from all funds was $1,631,829 (cash carry over $1,306,580). Total expense was
$323,759. The net income for July (including cash carry over) was $1,308,069.

Jul
Revenue (Y‘.enters B del
Marina $66,940 $72,053 ($5,113)
Beachfront RV Park | $74,739 $40,028 $34,711
Commercial / Retail | $51,037 $45,590 $5,447
Fuel Dock $132,533 $99,553 32,980

Budget Performance FY 2022-2023

Total income is 17.6% with general fund revenues at 9.8% and total expense is 3.5% with general
fund expenses at 7.4%.

ATTACHMENTS
e Port Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2022, 2 pages
Profit & Loss June 2022, 3 pages
Profit & Loss Budget Performance, FY July 2022 thru June 2023, 4 pages
June 2022 Check Register, 3 pages
Vendor Summary for January through December 2022, 3 pages

Depreciation expense is not included in the budget or in our financial reports. If depreciation expense was included in the budget it
would be difficult to balance the budget, and deprecation is not a cash expense, required under Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP), but not Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

Page 1 of 2

\O



Manager Report — July 2022

Port Items

Met with Coast Guard spill reporting team from Portland. The team is making rounds to all ports in
Oregon. They gave our port very high praise on dealing with spills and reporting. Our staff should
be commended on their work keeping our local environment as clean as possible and following all
protocols handling spills.

Met with County Sheriff on multiple issues at the Port. Port security cameras identified the
individual that stole the boat in Basin 1 and the lighting was fine. Cameras also showed this
individual did not try to leave the docks as mentioned last meeting. Our cameras recorded the
incident with loose dogs at Kite Field, help identify the time and vehicle stealing a construction
trailer from across Lower Harbor Road, identified when damage occurred to private property,
recorded vehicle accident in retail parking lot and captured the incident at the RV Park. Cameras
also showed how out-of-control the prohibited fireworks got during the 4™ of July on the beach
and on Port property. Cameras also continue to identify where oil slicks are coming from to give
the Port the opportunity to stop them from happening again.

Closeout meeting with Oregon Department of Environmental inspector. Inspector gave high marks
to the Port. No violations were noted during this inspection period (2019 — 2022).

FEMA

FEMA responded to our final budget submittal and is disputing the amount of sediment from the
2019 storms. Jack Akin/EMC Engineering is reviewing their data and will respond to their
assertions.

Page 2 of 2

\\



Port of Brookings Harbor
Balance Sheet

Cash Basis

Jul 31, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
100 - UNRESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS
101 - GENERAL FUND CHECKING & LGIP
10103 - General Funds Ckg Umpqua 3634 145,958.08
10104 - RCU Business Ownership 0687 18.10
10105 - RCU Business Savings 0600 10.00
10106 - General Fund LGIP 6017 214,474.26
10107 - Dredging Fund LGIP 6254 36,118.24
Total 101 - GENERAL FUND CHECKING & LGIP 396,578.68
10101 - Petty Cash 413.99
10102 - COUNTER CASH
10102.1 - Office/Reception Cash Drawer 400.00
10102.2 - RV Park Cash Drawer 510.00
10102.3 - Fuel Dock Cash Drawer 800.00
Total 10102 - COUNTER CASH 1,710.00
Total 100 - UNRESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS 398,702.67
110 - RESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS
104 - RESTRICTED MONEY MKT & CHECKING
20104 - USDA BOND Umpqua MM 9529 2,520.87
30104 - Debt Service Umpqua MM 8627 2,516.15
40104 - Capital Projects Umpqua 8018 2,500.00
Total 104 - RESTRICTED MONEY MKT & CHECKING 7,537.02
105 - RESTRICTED LGIP
20105 - USDA Bond Fund LGIP 6021 111,281.64
30105 - IFA Debt Service Fund LGIP 6020 46,462.14
50105 - Reserve Fund LGIP 6018 218,030.52
70105 - Capital Projects LGIP 6273
70105.2 - Port Construction Fund 574,626.47
Total 70105 - Capital Projects LGIP 6273 574,626.47
Total 105 - RESTRICTED LGIP 950,400.77
Total 110 - RESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS 957,937.79
Total Checking/Savings 1,356,640.46
Accounts Receivable
120 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE -20,069.17
Total Accounts Receivable -20,069.17
Other Current Assets
130 - DUE FROM TRANSFERS
40130 - Due From Capital Projects 108,219.09
Total 130 - DUE FROM TRANSFERS 108,219.09
150 - Undeposited Funds 5,992.26
Total Other Current Assets 114,211.35
Total Current Assets 1,450,782.64
TOTAL ASSETS 1,450,782.64

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



Port of Brookings Harbor
Balance Sheet

Cash Basis

Jul 31, 22
10201 - General Fund Accounts Payable -29.98

Total 200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -29.98

Total Accounts Payable -29.98

Credit Cards
106 - RCU VISA ACCT 10,022.73
106.1 - RCU Business Ownership 0687 18.10
106.2 - RCU Business Savings 0600 10.00

Total Credit Cards } 10,050.83

Other Current Liabilities
100222 - Payroll Liabilities
10222 - HealthCare Premium - Dependent -845.27

Total 100222 - Payroll Liabilities -845.27

10226 - Lodging Tax Payable 25,318.71
230 - DUE TO TRANSFERS
40230 - Due To General Fund from CP 108,219.09

Total 230 - DUE TO TRANSFERS 108,219.09

Total Other Current Liabilities 132,692.53

Total Current Liabilities 142,713.38

Total Liabilities 142,713.38

Equity
300 - Fund Balance
301 - Unappropriated Balance
10301 - General Fund Unappropriated Bal 532,465.33
20301 - Revenue Bond Unappropriate Bal 102,351.92
30301 - Debt Service Unappropriated Bal 22,758.51
40301 - Capital Project Unappropriated 40,430.77
50301 - Reserve Fund Unappropriated Bal 402,738.52
70301 - Port Const. Fund Unappropriated 569,448.67

Total 301 - Unappropriated Balance 1,670,193.72

302 - Appropriated Carryover
10302 - General Fund Appropriated Carry -532,465.33
20302 - Revenue Bond Appropriated Carry -102,351.92
30302 - Debt Service Appropriated Carry -22,758.51
40302 - Capital Proj Appropriated Carry -40,430.77
50302 - Reserve Fund Appropriated Carry -402,738.52
70302 - Port Const. Fund Appropriated -569,448.67

Total 302 - Appropriated Carryover -1,670,193.72

Total 300 - Fund Balance 0.00

Net Income 1,308,069.26

Total Equity 1,308,069.26
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,450,782.64




Cash Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor
Profit & Loss

July 2022

Income

Jul 22

400 - REVENUES
401 - GENERAL FUND REVENUES

10411 -
10413 -
10414 -
10418 -

Cash Carry Over
Property Tax Prior
Interest General Fund
Miscellaneous

334,747.33
1,993.38
265.08
702.38

Total 401 - GENERAL FUND REVENUES

402 - GENERAL FUND PROGRAM REVENUES
10421 - MARINA
10421.2 - MOORAGE
10421.3 - Commercial Slip Rent
10421.4 - Recreational Slip Rent
10421.5 - Transient
10421.6 - Other Moorage

337,708.17

5,522.46
38,217.45
1,481.19
315.00

Total 10421.2 - MOORAGE

10422 - Boat Launch

10423 - STORAGE
10423.1 - Gear Storage
10423.2 - Boat Storage

45536.10
4,955.00

4,861.04
3,091.00

Total 10423 - STORAGE

10424 - ADMINISTRATIVE FEES
10425 - MARINE SERVICES
10425.1 - Travelift
10425.2 - 12 K Telehandler
10425.3 - Other Sales & Fees
10425.4 - Public Hoist

7,952.04
597.41

3,192.00
924.00
1,086.60
35.00

Total 10425 - MARINE SERVICES
10426 - EVENTS ON PORT PROPERTY

5,237.60
2,662.00

Total 10421 - MARINA

10427 - BEACHFRONT RV PARK
10427.1 - Space Rental
10427.2 - Other Sales & Fees

66,940.15

67,208.19
7,530.99

Total 10427 - BEACHFRONT RV PARK

10428 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL
10428.1 - Retail Property
10428.2 - Docks
10428.3 - CPI and Other Fees

74,739.18

34,278.48
13,5653.67
3,204.65

Total 10428 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL
10429 - FUEL DOCK

51,036.80
132,532.87

Total 402 - GENERAL FUND PROGRAM REVENUES

420 - USDA REVENUE BOND FUND
20411 - Cash Carry Over - USDA Revenue
20414 - Interest Revenue Bond Fund
20419 - Transfer to USDA Bond Fund

325,240.00

102,841.78
117.73
10,843.00

Total 420 - USDA REVENUE BOND FUND

430 - DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUE
30411 - Cash Carry Over - Debt Service
30414 - Interest Debt Service Fund
30419 - Transfer to Debt Service Fund

113,802.51

23,004.07
49.22
31,958.71

Total 430 - DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUE

55,102.00

4



Port of Brookings Harbor
Profit & Loss

Cash Basis July 2022

440 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND REVENUE
40411 - Cash Carry Over - Capt Proj

Total 440 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND REVENUE

450 - RESERVE FUND REVENUE
50411 - Cash Carry Over - Reserve Fund
50414 - Interest Reserve Fund
50419 - Transfer to Reserve Fund

Total 450 - RESERVE FUND REVENUE

460 - DEBT SERV. RV PARK IMPROV. FUND
60419 - Transfer OR FFC 2020 Debt Serv.

Total 460 - DEBT SERV. RV PARK IMPROV. FUND

470 - PORT CONSTRUCTION FUND REVENUE
70411 - Cash Carry Over - Port Const.
70414 - Interest Port Construction Fund

Total 470 - PORT CONSTRUCTION FUND REVENUE
Total 400 - REVENUES
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
600 - GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
10900 - Operating Transfers Out General
500 - PERSONNEL SERVICES
10502 - Office Staff
10504 - Operations Staff
10506 - Overtime
10508 - Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits
10508.1 - Paid Holidays
10508.2 - Sick Leave Benefit
10508.3 - Vacation
10508.4 - Payroll Taxes
10508.5 - SEP Retirement

Total 10508 - Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits

10510 - Health Care and Dental
10512 - Workers Compensation

Total 500 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

601 - GENERAL FUND Material & Service
10601 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS
10602 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

10602.1 - Equip. Repair/Maintenance
10602.2 - Supplies
10602.3 - Services

Total 10602 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

10603 - FUEL purchased for resale
10605 - UTILITIES
10605.1 - Electric
10605.2 - RV Park Cable TV
10605.3 - Sanitary
10605.5 - Telecommunications
10605.6 - Waste Removal
10605.7 - Water

Total 10605 - UTILITIES
10606 - OFFICE EXPENSE

Jul 22

2,500.00

2,500.00

215,799.89
230.63
2,000.00

218,030.52

4,809.87

4,809.87

574,018.64
607.83

574,626.47

1,631,828.54

1,631,828.54

1,631,828.54

49,611.58

20,212.14
20,209.35
206.19

1,317.72

8590.562
1,467.52
4,606.12
4,166.49

12,417.37

8,921.11
20,639.83

82,605.99

725.50

3,125.63
24,021.72
10,301.69

37,449.04 .
66,952.23

7,911.38
595.08
4,060.60
781.20
9,415.88
1,855.84

24,619.98
1,231.99

\S



Port of Brookings Harbor

Profit & Loss

Cash Basis July 2022

10607 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES
10608 - TRAINING & TRAVEL
10609 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC

10610 - INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND
10611 - PROFESSIONAL FEES

10611.2 - Attorney

10611.3 - Engineering

10611.4 - Other Support/Consultant

Total 10611 - PROFESSIONAL FEES
Total 601 - GENERAL FUND Material & Service
Total 600 - GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

630 - DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES
801 - Principal
30803P - 50 BFMII Travelift Principal
30804P - 2018 Genie Forklift Principal

Total 801 - Principal

810 - Interest Payments
308131 - 50 BFMII Travelift Interest
308141 - 2018 Genie Forklift Interest

Total 810 - Interest Payments
Total 630 - DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES

640 - CAPT. PROJ. EXPENDITURES
740 - CAPT. PROJ. CAPITAL OUTLAY
40702 - Land Improvement - Capt Proj
40702.1 - Engineering/Consultants

Total 40702 - Land Improvement - Capt Proj
Total 740 - CAPT. PROJ. CAPITAL OUTLAY
Total 640 - CAPT. PROJ. EXPENDITURES

660 - DEBT SERV. RV PARK EXPENDITURES
60806P - RV Park Improv. Loan Principal
60815! - RV Park Improv. Loan Interest

Total 660 - DEBT SERV. RV PARK EXPENDITURES
Total Expense

Net Income

Jul 22

6,366.93
0.00
472.20

10,328.58

16,564.50
9,925.87
871.31

27,361.68

175,508.13

307,725.70

4,330.21
1,235.10

5,5665.31

328.79
229.61

558.40

6,123.71

5,100.00

5,100.00

5,100.00

5,100.00

3,280.70
1,529.17

4,809.87

323,759.28

1,308,069.26

\bo



3:12 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

08/02/22 Profit & Loss Budget Performance FY 2022-2023
Cash Basis July 2022
Jul 22 Budget % of Budget
Income

400 - REVENUES

401 - GENERAL FUND REVENUES

10411 - Cash Carry Over 334,747.33 490,000.00 68.3%
10412 - Property Tax Current 0.00 250,000.00 0.0%
10413 - Property Tax Prior 1,993.38 10,000.00 19.9%
10414 - Interest General Fund 265.08 2,000.00 13.3%
10417 - Assets Sales 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%
10418 - Miscellaneous 702.38 66,000.00 1.1%
10420 - Grants & Other Funding - GF 0.00 20,000.00 0.0%
Total 401 - GENERAL FUND REVENUES 337,708.17 848,000.00 39.8%
402 - GENERAL FUND PROGRAM REVENUES
10421 - MARINA
10421.2 - MOORAGE
10421.3 - Commercial Slip Rent 5,5622.46
10421.4 - Recreational Slip Rent 38,217.45
10421.5 - Transient 1,481.19 0.00 100.0%
10421.6 - Other Moorage 315.00
Total 10421.2 - MOORAGE 45,536.10 0.00 100.0%
10422 - Boat Launch 4,955.00
10423 - STORAGE
10423.1 - Gear Storage 4,861.04
10423.2 - Boat Storage 3,091.00
Total 10423 - STORAGE 7,952.04
10424 - ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 597.41 0.00 100.0%
10425 - MARINE SERVICES
10425.1 - Travelift 3,192.00 0.00 100.0%
10425.2 - 12 K Telehandler 924.00 0.00 100.0%
10425.3 - Other Sales & Fees 1,086.60
10425.4 - Public Hoist 35.00
10425 - MARINE SERVICES - Other 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 10425 - MARINE SERVICES 5,237.60 0.00 100.0%
10426 - EVENTS ON PORT PROPERTY 2,662.00
10421 - MARINA - Other 0.00 842,000.00 0.0%
Total 10421 - MARINA 66,940.15 842,000.00 8.0%
10427 - BEACHFRONT RV PARK
10427.1 - Space Rental 67,208.19 0.00 100.0%
10427.2 - Other Sales & Fees 7,530.99 0.00 100.0%
10427 - BEACHFRONT RV PARK - Other 0.00 800,000.00 0.0%
Total 10427 - BEACHFRONT RV PARK 74,739.18 800,000.00 9.3%
10428 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL
10428.1 - Retail Property 34,278.48 0.00 100.0%
10428.2 - Docks 13,553.67 0.00 100.0%
10428.3 - CPI and Other Fees 3,204.65 0.00 100.0%
10428 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL - Other 0.00 635,000.00 0.0%
Total 10428 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL 51,036.80 635,000.00 8.0%
10429 - FUEL DOCK 132,532.87 1,050,000.00 12.6%
Total 402 - GENERAL FUND PROGRAM REVEN... 325,249.00 3,327,000.00 9.8%
420 - USDA REVENUE BOND FUND
20411 - Cash Carry Over - USDA Revenue 102,841.78 102,820.00 100.0%
20414 - Interest Revenue Bond Fund 117.73 840.00 14.0%
20419 - Transfer to USDA Bond Fund 10,843.00 130,120.00 8.3%
Total 420 - USDA REVENUE BOND FUND 113,802.51 233,780.00 48.7%

Page 1

\l



3:12 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

08/02/22 Profit & Loss Budget Performance FY 2022-2023
Cash Basis July 2022
Jul 22 Budget % of Budget
430 - DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUE
30411 - Cash Carry Over - Debt Service 23,094.07 23,100.00 100.0%
30414 - Interest Debt Service Fund 49.22 616.00 8.0%
30419 - Transfer to Debt Service Fund 31,958.71 331,484.00 8.2%
Total 430 - DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUE 55,102.00 415,200.00 13.3%
440 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND REVENUE
40411 - Cash Carry Over - Capt Proj 2,500.00 2,500.00 100.0%
40416 - Government Funding
40416.2 - FEMA Funding 0.00 3,580,000.00 0.0%
40416.3 - State Lottery Funding 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 40416 - Government Funding 0.00 3,580,000.00 0.0%
40419 - Transfer to Capital Project 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 440 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND REVEN... 2,500.00 3,582,500.00 0.1%
450 - RESERVE FUND REVENUE
50411 - Cash Carry Over - Reserve Fund 215,799.89 215,700.00 100.0%
50414 - Interest Reserve Fund 230.63 1,500.00 15.4%
50419 - Transfer to Reserve Fund 2,000.00 26,000.00 77%
Total 450 - RESERVE FUND REVENUE 218,030.52 243,200.00 89.7%
460 - DEBT SERV. RV PARK IMPROV. FUND
60419 - Transfer OR FFC 2020 Debt Serv. 4,809.87 57,720.00 8.3%
Total 460 - DEBT SERV. RV PARK IMPROV. FU... 4,809.87 57,720.00 8.3%
470 - PORT CONSTRUCTION FUND REVENUE
70411 - Cash Carry Over - Port Const. 574,018.64 572,000.00 100.4%
70414 - Interest Port Construction Fund 607.83 1,170.00 52.0%
Total 470 - PORT CONSTRUCTION FUND REVE... 574,626.47 573,170.00 100.3%
Total 400 - REVENUES 1,631,828.54 9,280,570.00 17.6%
Total Income 1,631,828.54 9,280,570.00 17.6%
Gross Profit 1,631,828.54 9,280,570.00 17.6%
Expense
600 - GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
10900 - Operating Transfers Out General 49,611.58 605,324.00 8.2%
500 - PERSONNEL SERVICES
10502 - Office Staff 20,212.14 289,000.00 7.0%
10504 - Operations Staff 20,209.35 267,800.00 7.5%
10506 - Overtime 206.19 8,000.00 2.6%
10508 - Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits
10508.1 - Paid Holidays 1,317.72 0.00 100.0%
10508.2 - Sick Leave Benefit 859.52 0.00 100.0%
10508.3 - Vacation 1,467.52 0.00 100.0%
10508.4 - Payroll Taxes 4,606.12 0.00 100.0%
10508.5 - SEP Retirement 4,166.49
. 10508 - Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits - Other 0.00 193,300.00 0.0%
Total 10508 - Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits 12,417.37 193,300.00 6.4%
10510 - Health Care and Dental 8,921.11 106,600.00 8.4%
10512 - Workers Compensation 20,639.83 22,000.00 93.8%
Total 500 - PERSONNEL SERVICES 82,605.99 886,700.00 9.3%
601 - GENERAL FUND Material & Service
10601 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS 725.50 5,624.00 12.9%
10602 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10602.1 - Equip. Repair/Maintenance 3,125.63 0.00 100.0%
10602.2 - Supplies 24,021.72 0.00 100.0%
10602.3 - Services 10,301.69 0.00 100.0%
Page 2

\B



3112 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

08/02/22 Profit & Loss Budget Performance FY 2022-2023
Cash Basis July 2022
Jul 22 Budget % of Budget
10602 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE - Other 0.00 635,490.00 0.0%

Total 10602 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 37,449.04 635,490.00 5.9%

10603 - FUEL purchased for resale 66,952.23 924,000.00 7.2%

10605 - UTILITIES

10605.1 - Electric 7,911.38 0.00 100.0%
10605.2 - RV Park Cable TV 595.08 0.00 100.0%
10605.3 - Sanitary 4,060.60 0.00 100.0%
10605.5 - Telecommunications 781.20 0.00 100.0%
10605.6 - Waste Removal 9,415.88 0.00 100.0%
10605.7 - Water 1,855.84 0.00 100.0%
10605 : UTILITIES - Other 0.00 379,164.00 0.0%

Total 10605 - UTILITIES 24,619.98 379,164.00 6.5%

10606 - OFFICE EXPENSE 1,231.99 51,032.00 2.4%

10607 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES 6,366.93 64,134.00 9.9%

10608 - TRAINING & TRAVEL 0.00 8,453.00 0.0%

10609 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC 472.20 46,089.00 1.0%

10610 - INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND 10,328.58 : 126,314.00 8.2%

10611 - PROFESSIONAL FEES '

10611.1 - Accounting/Auditing 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10611.2 - Attorney 16,564.50 0.00 100.0%
10611.3 - Engineering 9,925.87 0.00 100.0%
10611.4 - Other Support/Consultant 871.31 0.00 100.0%
10611 - PROFESSIONAL FEES - Other 0.00 175,000.00 0.0%

Total 10611 - PROFESSIONAL FEES 27,361.68 175,000.00 15.6%
Total 601 - GENERAL FUND Material & Service 175,508.13 2,415,300.00 7.3%
710 - GENERAL FUND CAPITAL OUTLAY

10704 - Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.0%

710 - GENERAL FUND CAPITAL QUTLAY - Ot... 0.00 25,000.00 0.0%
Total 710 - GENERAL FUND CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 25,000.00 0.0%
920 - OPERATING CONTINGENCY 0.00 217,676.00 0.0%

Total 600 - GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 307,725.70 4,150,000.00 7.4%
620 - USDA REVENUE BOND EXPENDITURES
20801P - USDA Revenue Bond Principal 0.00 83,913.00 0.0%
20810l - USDA Revenue Bond Interest 0.00 46,207.00 0.0%
Total 620 - USDA REVENUE BOND EXPENDITUR... 0.00 130,120.00 0.0%

630 - DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES
30802P - IFA PRINCIPAL

30802.1 - OBDD #520139/Boardwalk Prin 0.00 0.00 0.0%
30802.2 - OBDD #525172/RV Park Prin. 0.00 0.00 0.0%
30802.3 - OBDD #525176/Green Bldg Prn 0.00 0.00 0.0%
30802.4 - OBDD #525181/EurekaFish Prn 0.00 0.00 0.0%
30802.5 - SPWF #L02009/Cold Strg Prin 0.00 0.00 0.0%
30802.8 - SPWF L02001/MarineFuel Dock Prn 0.00 0.00 0.0%
30802.9 - SPWF X03004/Eureka Fishery Prin 0.00 0.00 0.0%
30802P - IFA PRINCIPAL - Other 0.00 318,000.00 0.0%
Total 30802P - IFA PRINCIPAL 0.00 318,000.00 0.0%
801 - Principal
30803P - 50 BFMII Travelift Principal 4,330.21 53,293.00 8.1%
30804P - 2018 Genie Forklift Principal 1,235.10 15,374.00 8.0%
Total 801 - Principal 5,565.31 68,667.00 8.1%

810 - Interest Payments
308131 - 50 BFMII Travelift Interest 328.79 2,623.00 12.5%

Page 3



3:12 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

08/02/22 Profit & Loss Budget Performance FY 2022-2023
Cash Basis July 2022
Jul 22 Budget % of Budget
308141 - 2018 Genie Forklift Interest 229.61 2,210.00 10.4%

Total 810 - Interest Payments 558.40 4,833.00 11.6%
Total 630 - DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES 6,123.71 391,500.00 1.6%
640 - CAPT. PROJ. EXPENDITURES

40602 - Materials & Services Capt Proj 0.00 0.00 0.0%

740 - CAPT. PROJ. CAPITAL OUTLAY

40702 - Land Improvement - Capt Proj
40702.1 - Engineering/Consultants 5,100.00 0.00 100.0%
40702.2 - Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.0%
40702 - Land Improvement - Capt Proj - Ot... 0.00 3,580,000.00 0.0%
Total 40702 - Land Improvement - Capt Proj 5,100.00 3,580,000.00 0.1%

Total 740 - CAPT. PROJ. CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,100.00 3,580,000.00 0.1%
Total 640 - CAPT. PROJ. EXPENDITURES 5,100.00 3,580,000.00 0.1%
650 - RESERVE FUND EXPENDITURES

50200 - RESERVE for FUTURE EXPENDITURE 0.00 243,200.00 0.0%
Total 650 - RESERVE FUND EXPENDITURES 0.00 243,200.00 0.0%
660 - DEBT SERV. RV PARK EXPENDITURES

60806P - RV Park Improv. Loan Principal 3,280.70 39,900.00 8.2%

60815l - RV Park Improv. Loan Interest 1,529.17 17,820.00 8.6%
Total 660 - DEBT SERV. RV PARK EXPENDITURES 4,809.87 57,720.00 8.3%
670 - PORT CONST FUND EXPENDITURES

70100 - PORT CONST. CAPITAL OUTLAY

70700 - Land Improvement - Port Const. 0.00 0.00 0.0%
70100 - PORT CONST. CAPITAL OUTLAY - Ot... 0.00 573,170.00 0.0%

Total 70100 - PORT CONST. CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 573,170.00 0.0%
Total 670 - PORT CONST FUND EXPENDITURES 0.00 573,170.00 0.0%
930 - Fund Balances

10930 - Unappropriated Balance GF 0.00 25,000.00 0.0%

20930 - Unappropriated Balance-USDA 0.00 103,660.00 0.0%

30930 - Unappropriated Balance Debt 0.00 23,700.00 0.0%

40930 - Unappropriated Balance Capt Pro 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%
Total 930 - Fund Balances 0.00 154,860.00 0.0%

Total Expense 323,759.28 9,280,570.00 3.5%
Net Income 1,308,069.26 0.00 100.0%
Page 4

20



\¢

Port of Brookings Harbor
Check Registers

Cash Basis As of July 31, 2022
Type Num Date Name Memo Debit Credit
100 - UNRESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS
101 - GENERAL FUND CHECKING & LGIP
10103 - General Funds Ckg Umpqua 3634

Bill Pmt -Check  DEBIT 07/05/2022 US Bank Equipment Finance Contract No. 500-0623925-000 RICOH IMC8000 Copier 223.20
Check DEBIT 07/01/2022 ADP Advice of Debit #609058988 ezL.aborManager/ADP 300 Timeclock (3 Timeclocks) 180.35
Check DEBIT 07/05/2022 Elavon JUN 2022 MERCHANT SERVICE FEE ACCT#316 969.14
Check DEBIT 07/05/2022 Elavon JUN 2022 MERCHANT SERVICE FEE ACCT#873 Ventek Boat Launch 89.48
Check DEBIT 07/05/2022 Elavon JUN 2022 MERCHANT SERVICE FEE ACCT#951 2,175.78
Sales Tax Pay... DEBIT 07/06/2022 QOregon Lodging Tax BIN: 0284055-3 2nd QTR 2022 State Lodging Tax 2,314.81
Bill Pmt-Check  DEBIT 07/18/2022 Tyree Oil, Inc Account # 56851 Fuel Purchase for Resale 21,121.35
Bill Pmt -Check  DEBIT 07/20/2022 Tyree Oil, Inc Account # 56851 Fuel Purchase for Resale 19,278.50
Check DEBIT 07/08/2022 ADP Advice of Debit 609348693 Payroll Date: 06/29/2022 148.31
Check DEBIT 07/13/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/13/2022 ConfirmationSYLL6-15GM0 140.06
Check DEBIT 07/13/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/13/2022 ConfirmationSYLL8-166B5 226.24
Check DEBIT 07/13/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/13/2022 ConfirmationSYLL8-169JZ 162.52
Check DEBIT 07/13/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/13/2022 ConfirmationSYLL6-16DGJ 342.72
Check DEBIT 07/13/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/13/2022 ConfirmationSYLL8-16GNS 1565.27
Check DEBIT 07/13/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/13/2022 ConfirmationSYLL8-16J8M 81.52
Check DEBIT 07/13/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/13/2022 ConfirmationSYLL8-16LGC 177.11
Check DEBIT 07/13/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/13/2022 ConfirmationSYLL6-16N78 162.00
Check DEBIT 07/13/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/13/2022 ConfirmationSYLL6-16PMB 153.73
Check DEBIT 07/13/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/13/2022 ConfirmationSYLL68-16S3F 318.88
Check DEBIT 07/13/2022 TD Ameritrade Employer Contribution 07/13/2022 ConfirmationSYLL8-16ZNZ 189.05
Check DEBIT 07/07/2022 BL/ RV Park STRIPE Debit - Refunds issued 07/07/2022 449.14
Check DEBIT 07/07/2022 Tyree Ol Unauthorized Debit for Fuel Purchase...aiready paid via petty cash 0.02
Bill Pmt -Check  DEBIT 07/18/2022 Chevron Business Card Account #: 0496007075666 Fuel Purchases for Port Vehicles/Equipment 754.13
Check DEBIT 07/22/2022 ADP Advice of Debit 610398039 Payroll Date: 07/13/2022 148.31
Bill Pmt-Check  DEBIT 07/25/2022 Tyree Oil, Inc Account # 56851 Fuel Purchase for Resale 26,552.38
Check DEBIT 07/20/2022 Umpgqua Bank (Service fees) STORE CURRENCY DEPOSITED & SOLD for JUNE 2022 3.76
Check DEBIT 07/27/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/27/2022 ConfirmationT010B-MLN4D 150.28
Check DEBIT 07/27/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/27/2022 ConfirmationT010B-MMGJH 226.24
Check DEBIT 07/27/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/13/2022 ConfirmationT010B-MMKDZ 152.76
Check DEBIT 07/27/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/27/2022 ConfirmationT010B-MMMMF 342.72
Check DEBIT 07/27/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/27/2022 ConfirmationT010B-MMPQQ 148.95
Check DEBIT 07/27/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/27/2022 ConfirmationT010B-MMRS8 76.38
Check DEBIT 07/20/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/27/2022 ConfirmationT010B-MMTL5 180.88
Check DEBIT 07/27/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/27/2022 ConfirmationT010B-MMWA4H 162.15
Check DEBIT 07/27/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/27/2022 ConfirmationT010B-MMY1N 100.83
Check DEBIT 07/27/2022 Edward Jones Employer Contribution 07/27/2022 ConfirmationT010B-MN02W 318.88
Check DEBIT 07/27/2022 TD Ameritrade Employer Contribution 07/27/2022 ConfirmationT010B-MN1KX 196.32
Bill Pmt-Check  DEBIT 07/25/2022 Pacific Office Automation Customer # 507410 Copier Lease & Maintenance 263.89
Check DEBIT 07/29/2022 ADP Advice of Debit #611053218 ezLaborManager/ADP 300 Timeclock (3 Timeclocks) 180.35
Check DEBIT 07/27/2022 Bolen, Joe Refund for Charter License - paid at Kiosk in error. Batch#316/610 300.00
General Journal DEBT 07/01 07/01/2022 Transfer to Debt Service Fund for Travelift Payment 4,659.00
General Journal DEBT 07/01 07/01/2022 Transfer to Debt Service Fund for Fork Lift Payment 1,464.71
General Journal DEBT 07/01 07/01/2022 Transfer to Debt Serv. RV Park for Umpqua Bank Loan Acct#97748040835 Payment 4,809.87
General Journal  Dredge 7/1 07/01/2022 General Fund Internal Transfer from Umpqua General Fund to Dreding Fund LGIP 6254 2% Gross ... 3,337.00
General Journal  IFA 07/01 07/01/2022 Transfer to IFA Debt Service for 3rd QTR 2022 Pmt 25,835.00
General Journal  RES 07/01 07/01/2022 Transfer to Reserve Fund 2,000.00
General Journal  USDA 07/01 07/01/2022 To transfer to USDA Revenue Bond Fund for November 2022 Payment 10,843.00
General Journal CP 07/08 07/08/2022 Transfer to Capital Projects for payment to EMC Engineering inv#91009-2188 5,100.00
General Journal ~ PAY 07/13 07/13/2022 Rec 07/13/2022 payroll 17,220.47
General Journal TAX 07/13 07/13/2022 Rec 07/13/2022 payroll 7,019.27
General Journal  PAY 07/27 07/27/2022 Rec 07/27/2022 payroll 16,675.88
General Journal  TAX 07/27 07/27/2022 Rec 07/27/2022 payroll 6,646.44
Bill Pmt-Check 11046 07/08/2022 SDAO Spec. Dist. Assoc. OR - Workers ... Cust #02-0016414 Worker's Comp. Coverage Period: 7/1/2022-6/30/2023 Policy/Inv#37W16414-85 20,639.83



A

Port of Brookings Harbor
Check Registers

Total 10103 - General Funds Ckg Umpqua 3634
Total 101 - GENERAL FUND CHECKING & LGIP

10101 - Petty Cash

Cash Basis As of July 31, 2022
Type Num Date Name Memo Debit Credit

Bill Pmt-Check 11047 07/08/2022 Travel information Council State Hwy Signs on Hwy 101 Annual Renewal - RV Park 358.00
Check 11049 07/08/2022 Lourence, Minda REFUND to Minda Lourence 50.00
Sales Tax Pay... 11050 07/08/2022 Curry County TLT Curry County Lodging Tax 2nd QTR 2022 10,802.45
Bill Pmt-Check 11051 07/08/2022 Amazon Capital Services Business Account #A2VUC5YWS42764 - Supplies/Materials 398.75
Bill Pmt-Check 11052 07/08/2022 BI-MART Account #931481 Water & Supplies 13.76
Bill Pmt -Check 11053 07/08/2022 Country Media, Inc. CUST# 38747 Curry Coastal Pilot Notices 367.50
Bill Pmt -Check 11054 07/08/2022 Curry Equipment Account#1052 Equip Repair & Maint. Supplies 109.48
Bill Pmt -Check 11055 07/08/2022 Curry Transfer & Recycling Account #2040-2434-001 Trash Dumpsters 9,415.88
Bill Pmt-Check 11056 07/08/2022 Desi's Tree Trimming 06/28/2022 - Labor to remove vegetation around Ice House 1,650.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11057 07/08/2022 Eaton Corporation MPL6007 Eaton Power Pedestal Main Door 339.40
Bill Pmt -Check 11058 07/08/2022 EMC-Engineers/Scientists, LLC 41 Hrs Port Engineering & Reimbursment to Monosov Consulting - RE Wastewater Treatment Plant 9,925.87
Bill Pmt -Check 11059 07/08/2022 Fastenal Industrial Supplies Customer No.ORBRKO0013 Toiletries & Supplies 166.27
Bill Pmt -Check 11060 07/08/2022 Four Aces Security Solutions LLC JUNE 2022 - Security Patrol - 34%Marina, 33%Beachfront RV Park, 33%Commercial Retail 2,781.00
Bill Pmt-Check 11061 07/08/2022 Gowman Electric, Inc. CCB: 198999 Electrical Repair 292.35
Bill Pmt-Check 11062 07/08/2022 Grainger VOID: ACCT# 822663001 0.00

Bill Pmt-Check 11063 07/08/2022 Harbor Sanitary District JUNE 2022 Sanitary Bill 4,060.60
Bill Pmt-Check 11064 07/08/2022 Pape Material Handling Customer No. 1070715 Equipment Maintenance & Repair 2,361.10
Bill Pmt-Check 11065 07/08/2022 SDAO Spec. Dist. Assoc. OR - Healthcare Customer #: 03-0016414 - HEALTHCARE PREMIUM 10,350.32
Bill Pmt -Check 11066 07/08/2022 SDAO Spec. Dist. Assoc. OR - Prop & C... Policy#31P16414-203 Customer ID: 01-16414 - 2021 PROPERTY & CASUALTY POLICY 10,328.58
Bill Pmt -Check 11067 07/08/2022 Suburban Propane 06/28/2022- Delivery of 66.40 Gallons of Propane 334.85
Bill Pmt -Check 11068 07/08/2022 Grainger ACCT# 822663001 SPILL KIT & Materials for Toilet & Urinal Repairs 416.60
Bill Pmt -Check 11069 07/15/2022 Amazon Capital Services Business Account #A2VUC5YWS42764 - Supplies/Materials 141.64
Bill Pmt-Check 11070 07/15/2022 BOLI PWR WH-81 BOLI PWR Report for Basin 2 Piling Replacement - Contractor: Billeter Marine LLC 250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11071 07/15/2022 Fastenal Industrial Supplies Customer No.ORBRKO0013 Toiletries & Supplies 3,266.71
Bill Pmt-Check 11072 07/15/2022 Gowman Electric, Inc. CCB: 198999 Electrical Repair 142.99
Bill Pmt -Check 11073 07/15/2022 Harbor Logging Supply, Inc. Metal for ladder replacement at Bornstein Seafoods Inc 553.41
Bill Pmt-Check 11074 07/15/2022 Harbor View Windows, Heating & Air 06/20/2022 - HVAC Repair - Bell & Whistle & 06/23/2022 - HVAC Repair - Pithitude 460.25
Bill Pmt-Check 11075 07/15/2022 John Kellum/John's Portable Welding 6/27-6/29/2022 - Ladder Replacement (Labor) at Bornstein Seafoods & 7/6/2022-Wire Hoist motor 1,312.50
Bill Pmt-Check 11076 07/15/2022 Miller Nash LLP Legal Services 16,564.50
Bill Pmt-Check 11077 07/15/2022 Thermo Fluids, Inc. Account # PO24273 Removal of Used Oil and Oily Water 149.50
Bill Pmt -Check 11078 07/15/2022 Tidewater Contractors, Inc. Customer Code: 000061 - Rock Order No. 13419 Concrete V Blocks Stamped for Port use 1,260.00
Bill Pmt-Check 11079 07/15/2022 Traffic Safety Supply Co. Customer ID:C004722 - 25 DELINEATORS 825.54
Check 11080 07/20/2022 Shawn Hall Reimbursement for KEEN Utility Work Boots 2198.92
Bill Pmt -Check 11081 07/20/2022 Amazon Capital Services Business Account #A2VUC5YWS42764 - Supplies/Materials 237.40
Bill Pmt -Check 11082 07/20/2022 BI-MART Account #931481 Water & Supplies 35.90
Bill Pmt -Check 11083 07/20/2022 Billeter Marine, LLC-vendor Payment Bond for Basin 2 Pile Replacement Project 1,646.50
Bill Pmt-Check 11084 07/20/2022 Curry Equipment Account#1052 Equip Repair & Maint. Supplies 229.97
Bill Pmt-Check 11085 07/20/2022 Quill Corporation ACCT#1932158 Office Supplies 327.98
Bill Pmt-Check 11086 07/20/2022 Thermo Fluids, Inc. Account # PO24273 Removal of Used Oil and Oily Water 115.50
Bill Pmt -Check 11087 07/20/2022 Gowman Electric, Inc. CCB: 198999 Electrical Repair 85.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11088 07/27/2022 5-R Excavation, LLC CCB: 155657 - 06/08 Pump out catch basins at Boaryard & 06/16 Clean Boat Launch Ramp 830.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11089 07/27/2022 Amazon Capital Services Business Account #A2VUC5YWS42764 - Supplies/Materials 275.24
Bill Pmt -Check 11090 07/27/2022 Anchor Lock & Key 07/22/2022 - LABOR to install keypad on shower door at Beachfront RV Park Restroom 110.00
Bill Pmt-Check 11091 07/27/2022 BI-MART Account #931481 Water & Supplies 14.99
Bill Pmt-Check 11092 07/27/2022 Coos-Curry Electric Cooperative, Inc. ACCT # 67601 Electrical Service 7,911.38
Bill Pmt -Check 11093 07/27/2022 Grants Pass Water Lab, Inc. July 08, 2022 - Boat Wash System - Before testing 1200-Z Storm Water & 07/13/2022 - Icehouse Dr... 792.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11094 07/27/2022 Harbor Water District P.U.D. 06/22/2022 - 07/20/2022 SERVICE/WATER BILL 1,855.84
Bill Pmt-Check 11095 07/27/2022 John Kellum/John's Portable Welding 07/19/2022 - Weld & repair Handrail on N&O Dock Ramp 112.50
Bill Pmt -Check 11096 07/27/2022 Rogue Credit Union Membership #306 Acct#6000189521 CC Ending#7681 6,365.34
Bill Pmt -Check 11088 07/27/2022 Gold Beach Lumber Yard, Inc. Account #776 Hardware Supplies & Materials 985.19

0.00 317,070.31

0.00 317,070.31



Port of Brookings Harbor
Check Registers

Cash Basis As of July 31, 2022
Type Num Date Name Memo Debit Credit
Total 10101 - Petty Cash
Total 100 - UNRESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS 0.00  317,070.31
110 - RESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS
104 - RESTRICTED MONEY MKT & CHECKING
20104 - USDA BOND Umpqua MM 9529
Total 20104 - USDA BOND Umpgqua MM 9529
30104 - Debt Service Umpqua MM 8627
60104 - OR FFC 2020 Debt Service
Check DEBIT 07/15/2022 Umpqua Bank/OR FFC Agreement 2020 OR FFC Agreement 2020 Payment #24 4,809.87
General Journal DEBT 07/01 07/01/2022 Transfer to Debt Serv. RV Park for Umpqua Bank Loan Acct#97748040835 Payment 4,809.87
Total 60104 - OR FFC 2020 Debt Service 4,809.87 4,809.87
30104 - Debt Service Umpqua MM 8627 - Other
Check DEBIT 07/15/2022 Umpqua Bank/Loan#747041620 Genie Reach Forklift Loan#747041620 Payment #53 1,464.71
Check DEBIT 07/22/2022 m2 Lease LLC Customer #107104 Loan#110561 Pmt #69 - 50 BFMII Travelift 4,659.00
General Journal DEBT 07/01 07/01/2022 Transfer to Debt Service Fund for Travelift Payment 4,659.00
General Journal DEBT 07/01 07/01/2022 Transfer to Debt Service Fund for Fork Lift Payment 1,464.71
Total 30104 - Debt Service Umpqua MM 8627 - Other 6,123.71 6,123.71
Total 30104 - Debt Service Umpqua MM 8627 10,933.58 10,933.58
40104 - Capital Projects Umpqua 8018
40104.1 - Government Funds
General Journal  CP 07/08 07/08/2022 Transfer to Capital Projects for payment to EMC Engineering inv#91009-2188 5,100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 425 07/08/2022 EMC-Engineers/Scientists, LLC 51 Engineering Hrs- PW162-1 FEMA 4432 & 4452 5,100.00
Total 40104.1 - Government Funds 5,100.00 5,100.00
40104 - Capital Projects Umpqua 8018 - Other
Total 40104 - Capital Projects Umpqua 8018 - Other
Total 40104 - Capital Projects Umpgqua 8018 5,100.00 5,100.00
Total 104 - RESTRICTED MONEY MKT & CHECKING 16,033.58 16,033.58
Total 110 - RESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS 16,033.58 16,033.58
TOTAL 16,033.58  333,103.89

Y4




Cash Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

Purchases by Vendor Summary

January through July 2022

5-R Excavation, LLC

Adobe

ADP

Amazon Capital Services

Amber Espinoza

Anchor Lock & Key

Aquarius Environmental, LLC
Asurion Wireless Insurance
Beautiful Blinds Shutters & Shades
BI-MART

Billeter Marine, LLC-vendor

Black & Rice LLP

Boardwalk Mail Service

Boat Launch Kiosk

Boat Shop & More LLC

BoatU.S. Boat Graphics & Lettering
BOLI PWR

BoomTech

Brookings Glass, Inc.

Brookings Harbor Chamber of Commerce

C Bar C Truck Sales

Cascade Auto Recycling, LLC
Chetco Automotive

Chevron Business Card
CHEVRON/Shell
ComplianceSigns.com
Coos-Curry Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Costco

Country Media, Inc.

Crescent ACE Hardware
Crescent City Harbor District
Crow/Clay & Associates, Inc
Curry County Business License
Curry County Community Development
Curry County Road Department
Curry Equipment

Curry Transfer & Recycling
Del-Cur Supply Co-op

Desi's Tree Trimming

DF Supply, Inc.

Dish Network

DMV2U/Dept. of Transporation
Eaton Corporation

EBay

Edwards Roofing

Elavon
EMC-Engineers/Scientists, LLC
Englund Marine Supply Co.
Fastenal Industrial Supplies
Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.
Firefly Reservations

Flags.com

Forte Clothing Company

Four Aces Security Solutions LLC
FRED MEYER

Freeman Rock, Inc.

Gaylord Klinefelter Contracting
George's Auto & Diesel Electric

Jan - Jul 22

5,435.07
89.94
3,705.89
5,477.90
585.00
110.00
7,220.00
19.00
835.00
420.79
1,546.50
817.00
117.00
120.00
920.00
21715
250.00
77.47
1,996.00
450.00
42.95
486.40
97.36
5,673.62
60.73
634.00
67,076.79
104.47
1,015.05
564.27
1,000.00
1,778.16
102.50
205.00
250.00
898.85
37,806.68
7,266.23
1,650.00
2,646.81
4,165.56
0.35
339.40
34.74
7,822.00
15,910.53
123,880.45
98.14
14,981.79
473.78
1,393.00
924.00
2,143.00
13,905.00
114.90
1,709.34
1,880.00
57.25

R



Cash Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

Purchases by Vendor Summary

January through July 2022

Gerald W. Burns, CPA

Gold Beach Lumber Yard, Inc.
Gowman Electric, Inc.

Grainger

Grants Pass Water Lab, Inc.
Grating Pacific, LLC

Harbor Logging Supply, Inc.
Harbor Sanitary District

Harbor View Windows, Heating & Air
Harbor Water District P.U.D.
Hartwick Automotive

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES

Highway Specialities, LLC

Home Depot

homesquare

Honeybee Bakery

In-Motion Graphics and Design, LLC
Industrial Steel & Supply Co. Inc.
Intuit

John Kellum/John's Portable Welding
K&K Insurance Group, Inc.
Kaman Industrial Technologies
Kendrick Equipment USA LLC
Les Schwab Tire Center

Lithia Ford of Klamath Falls
Mascott Equipment

McLennan Excavation, Inc.

Metro Media

Miller Nash LLP

Motion Industries

My Parking Permit

NAPA Auto Part

NorLift of Oregon, Inc.

Northwest Pump & Equipment Co.
Office Depot

Oil Can Henry's

ONLINE Purchases

Orcal Security Consulting LLC
Oregon Alarm

Oregon Coast Magazine

Oregon Department of Agriculture
Pacific Office Automation

Pacific Rim Copy Center

Pape Material Handling

Pitney Bowes Global Lease
Pitney Bowes, Inc.

Platt

Pressure Washers Direct

Pump Pipe & Tank Services, LLC
Quill Corporation

Rentprep Enterprise/Fidelis Screening

RiteAid

SDAO Spec. Dist. Assoc. OR - Healthcare
SDAO Spec. Dist. Assoc. OR - Prop & Cas
SDAO Spec. Dist. Assoc. OR - Workers Comp

SimpliSafe
SmartSign

Spectrum Business 8752 19 060 0025169

Jan - Jul 22

3,000.00
19,495.54
1,945.34
2,701.13
5,752.00
1,132.00
3,358.53
26,918.29
460.25
13,498.36
60.99
814.08
1,809.60
685.86
417.98
29.61
528.00
332.57
1,149.99
4,050.00
400.00
2,399.92
3,797.19
208.98
46,441.32
932.74
113,077.55
455.00
56,708.50
1,404.21
416.50
567.72
217.15
8,145.35
38.38
14.00
2,150.47
5,649.53
7,525.00
675.00
278.00
2,089.93
1,127.00
4,453.47
846.18
1,013.04
916.47
49.99
4,524.02
1,240.67
498.75
14.38
72,520.70
73,446.10
20,639.83
89.94
1,771.89
731.54

53



Cash Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

Purchases by Vendor Summary

January through July 2022

Spectrum Business 8752 19 060 0226494
Spectrum Business 8752 19 060 0247029
Spectrum Business 8752 19 060 0251369
Stadelman Electric, Inc.

Strahm's Sealcoat & Striping, Inc.
Suburban Propane
SUPPLYHOUSE.COM

T. George Podell & Co.,Inc/Hot And Mighty
Thermo Fluids, Inc.

Tidewater Contractors, Inc.

Traffic Safety Supply Co.

Travel Information Council

Tyree Oil, Inc

U Printing

ULine

United Rentals, Inc.

US Bank Equipment Finance

US Postal Service

US Relay/HD Relay

Valvoline

Ventek International

VERIZON WIRELESS

Vonage

WeatherTech

WEEBLY-CHARGE.COM

Wes' Towing

Ziply Fiber 541-412-7930-102902-5

Ziply Fiber 541-469-5867-121516-5

Zoom Video Communications Inc.

Zoro

TOTAL

Jan - Jul 22

759.86
799.86
825.79
3,345.10
335.00
515.36
1,495.02
2,159.44
1,136.22
21,947.60
2,075.40
358.00
624,060.21
234.95
2,000.44
1,105.00
1,662.40
198.00
693.00
246.46
2,070.00
2,351.48
1,643.41
69.95
910.00
375.00
273.79
446.11
104.93
124.81

1,549,441.92



2022 Commissioner Meeting Review

Commission Vote

# |Meeting Date Action ltem Information Item Approve / Fail / Hold Notes
1 |Tuesday, January 11, 2022 Non-Moorage Charter Fees
2 Port Best Management Practices Amendment
3 Oregon State Marine Board Maintenance Assistance Grant (MAG) Grant Application
4 ODEQ Tier 2 Corrective Actions and Notification to Gear Storage Users
5 Pelican Bay Arts Association Request for 5-year Agreement
6 POBH Employee Handbook 2022
7 Business Oregon FEMA Matching for DR-4432 and DR-4452
8 Sale of Business — Bounder Fresh Crab Consent to Assignment and Assumption of Lease
9 North Jetty Access
10 Stormwater Test Results for December 13, 2021
11 Boardwalk Condition and Modifications |
12 Fuel Dock — Fuel Tank Control Box Repair and Protective Structure
13 South Coast Credit Accounts
14 Vessel Miss Stacey
15 Financial Consultant Contract
16 Curry County Sheriff Substation Office MOU
17 Zola’s on the Water Late-Night Activities
18 SDAO Annual Conference 2022
19 Blue Fin Realty Lease Renewal Amendment No. 1
20 Hallmark Receiving Dock Condition
21 4th of the July Fireworks
22 Basin 1 Storm Damage to Vessels
23 Mountain View Custom Cycles LLC and Rebel Ink Tattoo Studio LLC and Barber Shop Lease
24 Tidewinds Sportfishing Request for Signage Space I
25 2022 SDIS Property / Casualty Insurance Renewal and Longevity Credit and Rate Lock Guarantee
26 |Wednesday, January 19, 2022 Best Management Practices Amendment Approved
27 Oregon State Marine Board Maintenance Assistance Grant (MAG) Grant Ap Approved
28 Notification to Gear Storage Users I Approved
29 Pelican Bay Arts Association Request for 5-year Agreement Approved
30 POBH Employee Handbook 2022 l Hold Under Port Legal Counsel Review
31 Sale of Business Bounder Crab Shack Consent to Assign. and Assum. of Lease Approved
32 North Jetty Access and Crab Dock Removal Approved Clos'e dettyiceess andiremave dockghen
project warrants
33 Boardwalk Condition and Modification Approved Separa’Fe: damage section and extend
handrailing
Allow Southern Oregon Credit Services /
34 CBN Enterprises Approved Collect Northwest to proceed with
- litigation
35 Financial Consultant Contract Approved
36 Blue Fin Realty Lease Renewal Amendment No. 1 Approved
. Vessel Miss Stacey Update ABproved Placing Lien orT vessel, crab pots, gear and
37 crab pot permit
38 Budget Calendar for Fiscal Year 2022-23
39 Tsunami January 15, 2022, Update

Le

Page 1 of 4




2022 Commissioner Meeting Review

Commission Vote

# |Meeting Date Action Item Information Item Approve / Fail / Hold Notes
40 |Friday, January 28, 2022 DEQ Tier 2 Corrective Action Report Approved

41 Moorage License Agreement — Recommended Revisions

42 |Wednesday, February 16, 2022 Non-Moorage Charter Fees Approved

43 Budget Officer Appointment Approved Approved Kim Boom
44 Next Workshop Meeting Date

45 |Thursday, February 24, 2022 Vessel Miss Stacey

46 Derelict Vessels

47 Moorage License Agreement Revisions

48 Port Rates July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2023

49 Boat Yard Warehouse Condition

50 Budget Committee Applications — Selection Process

51 Fuel Tank Control Box Protective Structure

52 2022 Events at the Port

53 RV Park Project Delay

54 Delinquent Account Write Off Request

55 Congressman DeFazio Earmark for WWTP Update

56 Wednesday, March 16, 2022 Moorage License Agreement Revisions Hold Reviewing live-aboard and marine survey
57 Budget Committee Selection Approved Filled 3 vacancies
58 Delinquent Account Write Off Request Approved

59 Boat & Trailer Storage Area(s) Approved

60 Port Rates July 31, 2022 to June 30, 2023 Approved

61 Commercial Fillet Station Approved

62 Port Manager Employment Agreement Amendment No. 2 Approved

63 FEMA Project Update

64 2022 Salmon Season Update

65 Vessel Miss Stacey Update

66 Stormwater Test Results

67 Wastewater Treatment Plant

68 |Thursday, March 24, 2022 Special District Insurance Services Employee Health Care Plan Renewal Approved

69 Budget Committee Members Approved Filled 1 vacancy
70 FEMA Project Preliminary Drawings & Update Approved

71 Monday, April 4, 2022 Wastewater Treatment Plant Information Motions failed

72 Stout Mountain Railway Proposal

73 Tidewinds Sportfishing Signage Request

74 POBH Employee Handbook 2022

75 Boat Yard Warehouse Condition

76 Hallmark Dock Condition

77 Supplemental Budget

78 SCKS Consent to Assignment

79 Business Oregon FEMA Matching Project L22009 Contract

80 Business Oregon FEMA Matching Project L22008 Contract

81 Live-Aboard Policy Update

82 Moorage License Agreement Revisions

Page 2 of 4




2022 Commissioner Meeting Review

# |Meeting Date Action Item Information Item A::::\r::‘c)ls::;?l \/I:c; d Notes
83 Non-Moorage Charter Boat Launch Fee
84 Curry County Tourism and Promotions Committee
85 MOU - Port and Curry County Sheriff Department
86 |Wednesday, April 20, 2022 Stout Mountain Railway Proposal Fail Possible at other Port areas
87 Tidewind Sportfishing Signage Request Approved Angle existing sign and add sign
88 POBH Employee Handbook 2022 Approved
89 First Supplemental Budget FY 2021-22 Approved
90 SCKS Consent to Assignment Approved
91 Business Oregon FEMA Matching Project L22009 Contract Approved
92 Business Oregon FEMA Matching Project L22008 Contract Approved
93 Moorage License Agreement Revisions Approved
94 Non-Moocrage Charter and Guide Boat Launch Fee Approved Launch fee not included
95 MOU Curry County Sheriff Substation Approved
96 Live-Aboard Policy Revisions Approved
97 C.J. Huntsman Engagement Letter Approved
98 Wastewater Treatment Plant Timeline Approved EMC Engineering to start on design
99 RV Park Septic Tank on Drawing Clarification Approved Connect sewer to Harbor Sanitary
100 Commissioner and Staff Relations Approved
101 Charter and Guide Boat Sign Concept
102 RV Park Change Order
103 USACE Maintenance Dredging
104 Fish Cleaning Building Repairs
105 |Friday, May 6, 2022 RV Park Change Order and Payment Request Approved C.0., time extension, payment
106 Crab Dock Approved Keep crab dock
107 SDAO Insurance Claim - Replacement of Broken Dock Pile Approved Repair pile and prepare contract
108 |Commissioner and Staff Communications and Relations
109 Tuesday, May 10, 2022 Budget Committee Meeting - FY 2022-2023 Budget Presentation Approved
110 Wednesday, May 18, 2022 Billeter Marine Public Improvement Contract
111 Boat Yard Warehouse Engineering Report
112 Richard Cortez Delinquent Account Write Off Request
113 | Charles Case Delinquent Account Write Off Request
114 Charter and Guide Boat Sign
115 April Stormwater Test Results and Tier 1 Report
116 {Wednesday, June 15,2022 Budget Hearing Approved
117 |Wednesday, June 15, 2022 Vessel and/or Trailer Storage Agreement Approved
118 Vessel Miss Stacey Moorage Renewal Approved
119 Charters and Guides Sign Agreement Form Approved
120 BOEM Wind Energy Farm Off the Coast of Brookings Oregon
121 Pacific Seafood Request for Dock Hoist |
122 Zola’s on the Water Concrete Patio outside Leased Premises
123 Cable TV and Wi-Fi at Beachfront RV Park |
124 USDA Civil Rights Compliance Review & Response
125 Boat Yard Building(s) and Port Office Proposal
126 RV Park New Fence Dividers |

1274

Page 3 of4




2022 Commissioner Meeting Review

i . . Commission Vote
# |Meeting Date Action ltem Information Item Approve / Fail / Hold Notes
127 Summer Food Dine-In Bus Route
128 Travel Lift Ramp Sediment Impacts
129 Beach Cam for Website
130 |Tuesday, June 21, 2022 Approval of Resolution No. 2022-07 Regarding Offshore Wind Approved
131 |Wednesday, July 20, 2022 Boat Yard Building Plan Approved To aquire second structural analysis of
i ! existing building and to bring it up to code
132 Zola’s on the Water Lease Amendment No. 2 Approved
133 Curry County Storm Drain Master Plan Draft April 2022 Review — Curry County Commissioners and Port
Commissioners Meeting Date
134 Dog Leash Law Enforcement |
135 Small Debris Left Behind on the Jetty from Fireworks Show
136 Boat Ramp and Boat Parking Area |

%’ Page 4 of 4




ACTION ITEM — A

DATE: August 17, 2022
RE: US Coast Guard Dock Lease Renewal Agreement Approval
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY:

OVERVIEW

e The US Coast Guard leases 150 feet of Port owned dock at their facility. The lease is
typically renewed every four years.

e This past year the government upgraded their bill paying system and it delayed their
payment to the port (nearly a full year). Before the port can be paid, the lease renewal
needs to be completed.

¢ This lease includes a 4.5% increase to the previous lease rate and this agreement
allows for future CPI increases.

DOCUMENTS

e Draft US Coast Guard Dock Lease No. HSCG89-22-1-0085, 8 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

¢ Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve US Coast Guard Dock Lease No. HSCG89-22-1-0085.

5\



Lease No.: HSCG89-22-1-0085
Site Name: OR Brookings Harbor Mooring

U. S. GOVERNMENT LEASE FOR REAL PROPERTY

| DATE OF LEASE: October 1, 2021 |LEASE NO. HSCG89-22-1-0085 |

'PURPOSE and AUTHORITY. Pursuant to specific Congressional appropriations and 14 U.S.C. §§
2, 88, and 89, the United States Coast Guard has statutory authority to enforce federal laws and
render aid to distressed persons, vessels, and aircraft on and under the Pacific Ocean and other waters
over which the United States has jurisdiction. The parties understand that the sole purpose of this
lease is to secure for the United States uninterrupted use of adequate ATON and cable space for
USCQG vessels.

THEREFORE THIS LEASE, made and entered into this date by and between Port of Brookings
Harbor, whose address is P.O. Box 848, Brookings, Oregon 97415 and whose interest in the
property hereinafter described is that of Owner/Lessor, and the Commanding Officer, Civil
Engineering Unit, Oakland, CA, on behalf of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (Lessee),
hereinafter called the “Government,” pursuant to 14 U.S.C. § 907/908, for the consideration
hereinafter mentioned.

WITNESSETH: The parties hereto for the considerations hereinafter mentioned, covenant and
agree as follows: :
1. Space: The Lessor hereby leases to the Government the following described premises: Six
(6) foot by one hundred fifty-two (152) foot concrete mooring float, known as float “C” located in
Lessor’s Brookings, Oregon mooring basin as shown on Exhibit “A” attached and made a part hereof.

2. Term: TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said premises with their appurtenances for the term
beginning on October 1, 2021 and ending on September 30, 2022, subject to termination and renewal
rights as may be hereinafter set forth.

3. Rent: The Government shall pay the Lessor total annual rent of $11,580 in arrears, at the rate
of $965.00 per month in arrears, provided annual appropriations are granted by Congress. For each
subsequent renewal year, the annual rent will be calculated based on the increase (over the
immediate previous year) in the U.S. Department of Labor Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers - West Region. Electronic (ACH) rent payments shall be made payable to Lessor as
explained in Paragraph 25.

4. Termination: The Government may terminate this lease at any time, without cause and
without cost to the Government, by giving at least sixty (60) calendar-days’ notice in writing to the
Lessor and no rental shall accrue after the effective date of termination. Said notice to terminate shall be
computed commencing with the day after the date of mailing.

5. Renewal Options: This lease may be renewed at the option of the Government, for the
following terms and at the following rentals: Four (4) successive terms of one year occurring over the
same time period (October 1 to September 30) in successive years. All other terms and conditions of this
lease shall remain the same during any renewal term, and provided appropriations are granted by
Congress. Notice to exercise an option must be given in writing to the Lessor at least thirty (30) days
before the end of the term preceding the upcoming lease term or any subsequent renewal term, to be set

as no later than August 30™ of the then current lease year. Said notice shall be computed commencing
with the day after the date of mailing.

3L



Lease HSCG89-22-1-0085 Site Name: OR Brookings Harbor Mooring

6. Additional Responsibility.
a. The government shall have the right to at USCG expense to install any security measures the
Government deems necessary on USCG exclusive use areas, at USCG expense.
b. Lessor will notify the Government, in writing, within thirty (30) days of any:
1) Transfer of ownership of the described premises
2) Change of payments, mailing address or ACH payments.

7. Successors Bound: The Lease shall bind, and inure to the benefit of, the parties and their
respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns.

8. Subletting/Assignment: Government may not sublet or assign lease premises without the
prior written consent of the Lessor, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

9. Environmental Protection: Government may not unlawfully pollute the air, ground or water,
nor create a public nuisance. Lessee shall, at no cost to the Lessor, promptly comply with all applicable
Federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and directives regulating the quality of the environment. This
does not affect the Government’s right to contest the validity of such laws, regulations or directives or to
try to enjoin their applicability. Government shall use all required means to protect the environment and
natural resources from any damage arising from Lessee’s use of the facility and activities incident to its
use. If any damage results to the environment or natural resources, Government shall restore the
environment or damaged resources. Government agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state and
local environmental laws and regulations, including, but not limited, to those laws concerning any
petroleum products, toxic substances, medical wastes and hazardous materials, substances or wastes.

10. Anti-Deficiency Act: (31 USC §1341 as amended). Nothing in this Lease shall constitute
an obligation of funds of the United States in advance of appropriation thereof.

11. Government Liability: The Government, in the manner and to the extent provided by the
Federal Tort Claims Act (28 USC Sections 2671-2680 as amended) shall be liable for, and shall hold
Lessor harmless from, claims for damage or loss of property, personal injury or death caused by the acts
or omissions of the Government, its officers, employees and agents in the use of the leased premises.

12. Imsurance: Government is a sovereign/self-insured entity and as such is not required to
provide Lessor with any certificate of insurance or notice of renewal, termination, cancellation,
expiration or alteration of insurance policy.

13. Ownership of Improvements: It is understood and agreed that any improvements added by
the Government belong to the Government.

14. Officials Not to Benefit: No member or delegate to Congress or Resident Commissioner
shall be admitted to any share or part of this Lease or any benefit to arise there from, but this provision
shall not be construed to extend to this Lease if made with a corporation whose membership, includes a
member or delegate to Congress or Resident Commissioner, who indirectly receives a general benefit
from this Lease.

STANDARD FORM 2 (REV. 6/2003)
Prescribed by GSA — FPR (41 CFR) 1-16.601

53



Lease HSCG89-22-1-0085 Site Name: OR Brookings Harbor Mooring

15. Amendment or Modification: No amendment or modification shall be valid unless
evidenced by an agreement in writing signed by both parties.

16. Governing Law: The parties shall construe the Lease to be in accordance with and
governed by the laws of the State of Oregon, insofar as those laws are consistent with applicable federal
laws and regulations

17. Severability: If any term or provision of this Lease is held invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of this Lease shall not be affected thereby and each term and provision hereof shall be valid
and enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

18. Payments of Taxes and Assessments: The Government is not responsible for or liable for
the payment of any real property taxes, personal taxes or assessments levied or assessed upon or against
the leased premises.

19. Entire Agreement: This Lease, with attachments, constitutes the only agreement between
Lessor and Government. Any prior understanding or representation of any kind, which proceeded the
date of this Lease, are not binding on either party, except to the extent the understandings are
incorporated into this Lease.

20. Mutual Authority: Lessor and Government represent and warrant to each other that they
have full right, power and authority to enter into this Lease without the consent or approval of any other
entity or person and make these representations knowing that the other party will rely thereon.
Furthermore, the signatories on behalf of Lessor and Government further represent and warrant that
they have full right, power and authority to act for and on behalf of Lessor and Government in entering
into this Lease.

21. Attorney Fees: To the extent not in conflict with federal law, should any dispute arise
between the parties hereto or their legal representatives, successors and assigns concerning any
provision of this Lease or the rights and duties of any person in relation thereto, the party prevailing in
such dispute shall be entitled, in addition to such other relief that may be granted, to recover reasonable
attorneys' fees and legal costs in connection with such dispute as determined by the judgment or award
of any court or tribunal of competent jurisdiction.

22. Payment Process:

The following office will process lease payments:
Commanding Officer (c/o Leases)
US Coast Guard Finance Center (Team 2A)
1430A Kristina Way
Chesapeake, VA 23326-1728
Customer Service (800) 564-5504 or (757) 523-6940

23. Lease Administration:

The following office shall administer this Lease:
Commanding Officer
USCG Civil Engineering Unit Oakland

-3-
STANDARD FORM 2 (REV. 6/2003)
Prescribed by GSA — FPR (41 CFR) 1-16.601

HH



Lease HSCG89-22-1-0085 Site Name: OR Brookings Harbor Mooring

Asset Management & Planning (rp)
1301 Clay Street, Suite 700N
Oakland, CA 94612-5203

24. Tax ldentification: Government regulations require a SAM Unique Entity ID (UEI).
Lessor hereby certifies that the following SAM UEI and telephone number are correct:

SAM Unique Entity ID: _ ZE7THXF6P4Y54

. Telephone Number: (541) 469-2218

07/20/2022
Date Signature

Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager
Printed Name and Title

E-~mail accounts@portofbrookingsharbor.com

25. Method of Payment:

1) PAYMENT BY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER- SYSTEM FOR AWARD
MANAGMENT:.

2) In the event the Government is unable to release one or more payments by EFT,
the Lessor agrees to either accept payment by check or some other mutually agreeable method of payment
or request the Government extend the payment due date until such time as the Government can make
payment by EFT (see paragraph (d) of this clause).

b. Lessor EFT information. The Government shall make payment to the Lessor using the
EFT information contained in the System for Award Management (SAM) database. In the event that the
EFT information changes, the Lessor shall be responsible for providing the updated SAM database.

¢. Mechanisms for EFT payment. The Government may make payments by EFT through
either the Automated Clearing House (ACH) network, subject to the rules of the National Automated
Clearing House Association, or Fed-wire Transfer System. The rules governing Federal payments through
the ACH are contained in 31 CFR part 210.

d. Suspension of payment. If the Lessor EFT information in the SAM database is incorrect,
then the Government need not make payment to the Lessor under this contract until correct EFT information
is entered into the SAM database; and any invoice or contract financing request shall be deemed not to be
proper invoice for the purpose of prompt payment under this contract. The prompt payment terms of the
contract regarding notice of an improper invoice and delays in accrual of interest penalties apply.

e. Lessor EFT arrangements. If the Lessor has identified multiple payment receiving points
(i.e., more than one remittance address and/or EFT information set) in the SAM database, and the Lessor has
not notified the Government of the payment receiving point applicable to this contract, the Government shall
make payment to the first payment receiving point (EFT information set or remittance address is applicable)
listed in the SAM database.

f. Liability for incomplete or erroneous transfer:

STANDARD FORM 2 (REV. 6/2003)
Prescribed by GSA — FPR (41 CFR) 1-16.601

N



Lease HSCG89-22-1-0085 Site Name: OR Brookings Harbor Mooring

1) If an incomplete or erroneous transfer occurs because of Government used the
Lessor’s EFT information incorrectly, the Government remains responsible for making a correct payment,
paying any prompt payment penalty due and recovering any erroneously directed funds.

2) If any incomplete or erroneous transfer occurs because the Lessor’s EFT
information was incorrect, or was revised within 30 days of Government release of the EFT payment
transaction instruction to the Federal Reserve System, and if funds are no longer under the control of the
payment office, the Government is deemed to have made payment and the Lessor is responsible for recovery
of an erroneously directed funds or if the funds remain under the control of payment office, the Government
shall not make payment, and the provisions of paragraph (d) of this clause shall apply.

g. EFT and prompt payment. A payment shall be deemed to have been made in a timely
manner in accordance with the prompt payment terms of this contract if, in the EFT payment transaction
instruction released to the Federal Reserve System, the date specified for settlement of the payment is on or
before the prompt payment due date, provided the specified payment date is a valid date under the rules of
the Federal Reserve System.

h. EFT and assignment claims. If the Lessor assigns the proceeds of this contract as provided
for in the assignment of claims terms of this contract, the Lessor shall require as a condition of any such
assignment, that the assignee shall register in the SAM database and shall be paid by EFT in accordance with
the terms of this clause. In all respects, the requirements of this clause shall apply to the assignee as if it
were the Lessor. EFT information that shows the ultimate recipient of the transfer to be other than the
Lessor, in the absence of proper assignment of claims acceptable to the Government, is incorrect EFT
information within the meaning of paragraph (d) of this clause.

i. Liability for change to EFT information by financial agent. The Government is not liable
for errors resulting from changes to EFT information made by the Lessor’s financial agent.

j. Payment information. The payment or disbursing office shall forward to the Lessor
available payment information that I suitable for transmission as of the date of release of EFT instruction to
the Federal Reserve System. The Government may request the Lessor to designate a desired format and
method(s) for delivery of payment information from a list of formats and methods the payment office is
capable of executing. However, the Government does not guarantee that any particular format or method of
delivery is available at any particular payment office and retains the latitude to use the format and delivery
method most convenient to the Government. If the Government makes payment by check in accordance
with paragraph (a) of this clause, the Government shall mail the payment information to the remittance
address contained in the SAM database.
capable of executing. However, the Government does not guarantee that any particular format or method of
delivery is available at any particular payment office and retains the latitude to use the format and delivery
method most convenient to the Government. If the Government makes payment by check in accordance
with paragraph (a) of this clause, the Government shall mail the payment information to the remittance
address contained in the CCR database.

26. CLAUSES INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE. This lease incorporates one or more
clauses by reference with the same force and effect as if they were given in full text. The full text
may be found in GSA Form 3517B (Rev. 4/2015), and the following clauses are incorporated by
reference:

GSA Form 3517B

Clause Number 48 CFR Reference Clause Title

STANDARD FORM 2 (REV. 6/2003)
Prescribed by GSA — FPR (41 CFR) 1-16.601



Lease HSCG89-22-1-0085 Site Name: OR Brookings Harbor Mooring

MAINTENANCE

FEES

IMPROPER

O o N

10
14
17
18

19
20
21
24

28

30
31
34
35
36
38
39

552.270-23

552.270-24
552.270-25
552.270-26
552.270-28

52.204-7
52.204-13

552.270-31
552.232-23

552.270-32

552.270-30

552.270-13
52.233-1
52.222-26
52.222-21
52.222-35
52.222-36

SUBORDINATION, NON-DISTURBANCE

ATTORNMENT
STATEMENT OF LEASE
SUBSTITUTION OF TENANT AGENCY
NO WAIVER
MUTUALITY OF OBLIGATION
DELIVERY AND CONDITION
DEFAULT BY LESSOR
COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAW
SYSTEM FOR AWARD MANAGEMENT
SYSTEM FOR AWARD MANAGEMENT

PROMPT PAYMENT

ASSIGNMENT OF CLAIMS
PAYMENT

COVENANT AGAINST CONTINGENT

PRICE ADJUSTMENT FOR ILLEGAL OR

ACTIVITY

PROPOSALS FOR ADJUSTMENT
CHANGES

DISPUTES
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY
PROHIBITION OF SEGREGATED FACILITIES
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY FOR VETERANS
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY FOR WORKERS WITH
DISABILITIES

27. New Lease: This is a succeeding Lease between Lessor and Lessee and succeeds
HSCG89-16-1-0096, a prior lease. ‘

//l//Last Item- Signatures Follow/////

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have hereunto subscribed their names as of the date first

above written.

STANDARD FORM 2 (REV. 6/2003)
Prescribed by GSA — FPR (41 CFR) 1-16.601

5)



Lease HSCG89-22-1-0085 Site Name: OR Brookings Harbor Mooring

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

NAME OF SIGNER NAME OF SIGNER

IN PRESENCE OF

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

SIGNATURE NAME OF SIGNER

i 2022.07.20 Loren David Mollner
Ozi J %/L 09:33:09 OFFICIAL TITLE OF SIGNER

Real Estate Contracting Officer Real Estate Contracting Officer
WS, Coast Cnard 07'00' United States Coast Guard

STANDARD FORM 2 (REV. 6/2003)
PrescribedbyGSA-FPR(41 CFR) 1-16.601

2



Lease HSCG89-22-1-0085 Site Name: OR Brookings Harbor Mooring

Exhibit “A” Pier photos

Image of USCG A

STANDARD FORM 2 (REV. 6/2003)
Prescribed by GSA — FPR (41 CFR) 1-16.601

B



HO



ACTION ITEM — B

DATE: August 17, 2022
RE: Southern Oregon Credit Service Request for Small Claims Approval
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY:

OVERVIEW

o Southern Oregon Credit Services / Collect Northwest is requesting permission to
proceed with litigation on John Hartt to collect the remaining debt on the account.

e This account was sent to collections with Board approval on June 15, 2021. Principal
balance on this account is $3,601.00. John Hartt moorage with the port had expired and
he failed renew and pay for moorage while the vessel remained in the slip. Then he
failed to remove the vessel from the port.

DOCUMENTS

e None

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

¢ Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve Southern Oregon Credit Services / Collect Northwest to proceed with
litigation on John Hartt for the remaining debt owed.

4\



ACTION ITEM — C

DATE: August 17, 2022

RE:

TO:

Boat Yard Warehouse Structural Analysis and Report Approval for
Expense

Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY:

OVERVIEW

May 18, 2022 meeting, the board approved seeking funding for a new building and
provide proposals for the warehouse for board review.

June 15, 2022 meeting, the board reviewed the initial replacement proposal with
estimated cost to install the new building(s). During this review, suggestions were made
to provide more information on estimated costs, review all port debt, and list of future
projects that may require loans or other additional funding.

July 20, 2022 meeting, the board approved seeking a second structural analysis and
what it would take to bring the existing building up to code.

The Business Oregon loan application expired. If the Port wants to apply for a loan
again, the process will need to start over.

Port contacted (9) nine structural engineering or architect firms seeking the analysis of
the warehouse as the board requested.

Does the board have any other firms they have in mind or select from the firms that did
respond? What are the parameters of the contract?

DOCUMENTS

Emails from structural engineers and architects, 10 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

Recommended Motion:

KL



portmanager@portofbrookingsharbor.com

From: Dave Morris <davemorris@mcgee-engineering.com>
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 10:17 AM

To: portmanager@portofbrookingsharbor.com

Cc: Alex Dunn; Thompson, Don; Chad Franklin

Subject: RE: Port of Brookings-Harbor Shop Building Review
Attachments: McGee Proposal Port of B-H Shop review.pdf

Gary:

Please find attached our proposal for the review of the existing Shop Building at the Port of Brookings-Harbor.

We have included two other firms on our team. West Coast Contractors out of Coos Bay
(www.westcoastcontractors.com) has extensive experience in the construction of all types of facilities up and
down the coast specifically including structural work for port facilities. They will be consulting on the overall
approach and doing the cost estimates other than electrical. We recently worked with West Coast on the
emergency replacement of the dock mounted ice production facility for the Port of Charleston. Reese Electric
out of North Bend (www.resseelectric.com) was the electrical contractor for that job. They also have decades
of experience working on the coast on all kinds of projects. Reese Electric will be providing the electrical
review and cost estimate.

We have included an option in our proposal for you to end the study early if the initial investigation shows
that there is no practical way to renovate the structure. If you chose this option we would provide a letter
explaining the issues that make the renovation difficult or impossible. This would allow you to avoid the cost
of the full study if it becomes clear that the structure cannot be renovated to current code.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal. Please call or email if you have any questions. |am in
today. | will be out of the office next week. Monday, | will be available by email. If you have questions the
rest of the week please contact Alex Dunn at our office.

Dave Morris, S.E.
Structural Engineer

Office (541) 757-1270

Cell  (541) 760-8270
Direct (541) 241-9574

Fax (541) 758-6585

WWW. mecgee-engineering.com
Address: 804 D NW Buchanan Ave. Corvallis, OR 97330
Mailing: P.O. Box 1067 Corvallis, OR 97339




C— ~ Y Dave Morris, P.E., S.E. Senior Structural Engineer
c\—ee

E : ; I . Office: (541) 7567-1270 804 D NW Buchanan Ave. Corvallis, OR 97330
DgIneering: e Direct: (541) 241-9574 P.0. Box 1067 Corvallis, OR 97339
davemorris@mcgee-engineering.com www.mcgee-engineering.com

August 5, 2022

Port of Brookings-Harbor
16330 Lower Harbor Road
Brookings, Oregon 97415

ATTN: Gary Dehlinger
Port Manager

RE: Proposal for Engineering Services
Review of Existing Shop Building
Port of Brookings-Harbor

Gary,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal for engineering services for the evaluation
of the existing shop building at the Port. We have assembled a team to assist us with this project.
West Coast Contractors will be providing assistance with overall construction strategy and cost
estimating. Reese Electric will be handling the electrical review and cost estimate.

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT:

The port owns an existing 11,500 square foot wood framed building in the harbor area. As we
understand it the building has been its current location for 50 years when it was moved there from
another site. Based on our previous correspondence we understand that the goal of this review is
to determine what it would take to upgrade this building to meet current building code
requirements and current electrical code requirements and how much these upgrades will cost.

SCOPE OF SERVICES:

1) Site Visit - McGee, WCC and Reese will make site visits to document the building
construction and condition. We would also want to meet with someone on site who is
familiar with the building and could talk about any known problems that should be
considered in the review.

2) Building Analysis — McGee will do the structural review of the existing structure to identify
what areas do not comply with current code requirements.

3) Electrical Review — Reese will do the review of the electrical systems and identify items that
need to be improved or replaced.



4) Cost Estimate — McGee will prepare a site plan, a floor plan and two building
sections. These drawings will show the proposed structural improvements. These will not
be “construction ready” drawings, They are intended only to show the primary work
elements. Based on these drawings and their site visit WCC will prepare an opinion of
probable cost for the building construction. Reese will prepare a list of work items along
with an opinion of probable cost for the remedial electrical work. We are not proposing to
provide electrical drawings.

5) Repott— McGee will provide a final report summarizing our observations, conclusions,
recommendations, and an overall opinion of probable cost.

You had indicated that there may be some site work required. One item mentioned was a sump
pump. We will plan to review that system or plan for an alternate. At this point we were not
planning to include any work outside the building such as site grading, parking lot layout, site ADA
improvements, surveying, signing, striping, or sidewalks.

We were also not planning to include a geotechnical investigation of the site. That would provide
useful information but would be a substantial additional cost for this level or review. We can add
that work and its associated cost if you like. Without the Geotech report we will be making our
foundation recommendations based on information we can gather from other sources. We
understand that the port does not have any Geotechnical Reports for other work done around the
port facility or records of excavations done in this area. We further understand that the Port does
not have any existing drawings of the building or of past work done on the buildings.

ESTIMATED COST OF SERVICES:

TOTAL DESIGN FEES: $ 29,000
TOTAL REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES: $ 500
TOTAL FEES: $ 29,500

If, after the site visits, the team, in consultation with the Port, determines that there is clearly no
feasible path to retrofit this building to meet current code requirements we would terminate the
study at this point and provide a letter summarizing the reasons for our opinion. We would bill
$5000 for the site visits and hourly for other work after the site visits as required to prepare the
summary letter, answer questions, on-line meetings and other coordination to provide the
summary letter. Our hourly rates are attached. Time for West Coast Contractors and Reese
Electric will be billed at $115 per hour. If we stop here we would not provide a retrofit strategy or
cost estimates. Our estimate is that fees at this point would not exceed $10,000.

This proposal is an estimation of the work items included in this project. If in the event different
items arise that are outside the scope of this contract, including meetings or revisions, they will be
billed on a time and materials basis. Reimbursable expenses may include costs associated with
(but not limited to) the following: printing, copies, postage, and mileage.

HS



Thank you for the opportunity to provide a proposal for this work. Feel free to call or email with
any questions.

TERMS OF ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL.

Signing this proposal constitutes an acceptance of its terms including all prices and costs. It must
be returned to McGee Engineeringyrjor»{ art of work.
L '

-

-

Authorized Signature: < /// /,//f/' Date: & / %/ 2
Alex Dunn?P.E.
Authorized Signature; Date:

ATTACHED: 2022 Rate Sheet

Ho



SUMMARY OF BILLING RATES AND METHODS

Office: (541) 757-1270 804 D NW Buchanan Ave. Corvallis, OR 97330
Fax: (541) 758-6585 P.O. Box 1067 Corvaliis, OR 97339
alexdunn@mcgee-engineering.com www.mcgee-engineering.com

Effective January 1, 2022
McGee Engineering, Inc, an Oregon.corporation, registered in all counties in the State of Oregon.

Hourly Rates:

Engineer Grade VIl .............. $177 per hour
Engineer Grade VI ............... $147 per hour
Engineer Grade V.......c......... $134 per hour
Engineer Grade IV ................ $122 per hour
Engineer Grade lll ............... $90 per hour
Engineer Grade Il ................. $82 per hour
Technician Grade B ............. $82 per hour
Clerical ...cooooeeivieiiiiiiii i, $61 per hour

No overtime fees added to professional fees

Travel
Automobile mileage is charged at the current federal rate. Mileage is charged from Corvallis. Plane fares
and lodging are billed as project expenses.

Project Direct Expenses include, but are not limited to, the following invoiced costs:
Testing Fees, Freight, Plane Fares, Lodging Costs, and Parking Fees

Overhead Expenses are included in professional fees and are not charged separately. These overhead
expenses include:
Professional and Commercial Insurance, Office Rent and Ultilities, Telephone/fax expenses,
Computer/software costs, Stationery supplies, Office related clerical, and copying costs

Insurance Coverage:
BROKER: Orion Insurance Group, Bothell, WA (425)771-5197, Christopher Day
Professional Insurance - $2,000,000 aggregate (Admiral)
Commercial General Liability - $2,000,000 (Travelers)
Automobile Insurance - $1,000,000 umbrella (Travelers)
Workers’ Compensation (SAIF)

Professional Engineer Registrations are held in the states of Oregon, Washington, California, Alaska,
Idaho, and South Dakota.

4



portmana(i;er@ portofbrookingsharbor.com

From: J Burns <jburns@dyerpart.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 9:19 AM

To: portmanager@portofbrookingsharbor.com
Subject: RE: Port of Brookings Harbor - Structure Analysis

Good Morning Gary,

Thank you for the request. Unfortunately, you will need an architect for this project. Maybe Gene Bolante with Studio 3
Architecture (503) 390-6500. Hope that helps.

Cordially,

Mrs. Joey Burns

The Dyer Partnership Engineers & Planners, Inc.
1330 Teakwood Avenue

Coos Bay, OR 97420

(541) 269-0732 Fax: (541) 269-2044
jburns@dyerpart.com

From: portmanager@portofbrookingsharbor.com <portmanager@portofbrookingsharbor.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 6:37 AM

To: Info <info@dyerpart.com>

Subject: Port of Brookings Harbor - Structure Analysis

Hello,

The Port of Brookings Harbor, Board of Commissioners, have requested to get a structural analysis of our existing
warehouse building and to bring it up to code, i.e., structural, electrical and possibly civil. Our existing building is well
over 50 years old and has issues. The commissioners would like a total repair estimate of what it would cost to get it to
today' standards. Could your company prepare this analysis and report and what would your estimated costs be for this
analysis and report?

Thank you,
Gary Dehlinger

Port of Brooking Harbor
Cell 541-254-4162

B



portmanager@portofbrookingsharbor.com

From: Lance Martz <mt2@structure1.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 4:46 PM

To: portmanager@portofbrookingsharbor.com
Subject: RE: An Online Quote has been Submitted
Gary,

We are short-staffed and unable to do site inspections at this time.
This inspection would take approximately 8 hours round trip plus site time.

It is too far for us to be able to be competitive with for cost, as well as not having the manpower to service your request.

We are sorry, but we have to decline this opportunity.

Thank you!

Lance Martz

Business Development Manager
PSE CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC
250 Main St., Ste. A T
Klamath Falls, OR 97601

Ph: 541-850-6300

Email: mt2 @structurel.com

Website: www.structurel.com

Disclaimers:

The information in this email and any attachments or links may contain proprietary and confidential information that is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, retention or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.
When addressed to our clients or vendors, any information contained in this e-mail or any attachments is subject to the terms and conditions in any governing
contract. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately contact the sender and delete the e-mail. Thank you.

A
/T
L THD

The Drawings, Specifications, or other documents prepared or supplied by Precision Structural Engineering, Inc. & PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc. (PSE) for this
project, whether in hard copy or electronic format, are instruments of PSE’s service for one-time use solely with respect to this Project. As such, they shall be
deemed the property of PSE, who shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including copyright. No Drawings, Specifications, other
documents or Data prepared or supplied by PSE may be used on this Project after PSE‘s involvement is completed or on any other Project without PSE’s prior
written consent. Any other use or reuse by the Recipient or others will be at the sole risk of the Recipient without liability or legal exposure to PSE.

From: Gary Dehlinger <wordpress@www.structurel.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 4:41 PM

To: Lance Martz <mt2 @structurel.com>; MT1 <mt1@structurel.com>; webmaster226@hotmail.com; Natalie
Hernandez <mt3@structurel.com>

Subject: An Online Quote has been Submitted

T




portmanager@ portofbrookinc.;sharbor.com

From: brian@deiengineers.com

Sent: . Thursday, July 21, 2022 10:13 AM

To: portmanager@portofbrookingsharbor.com
Subject: RE: Port of Brookings Harbor

Gary,

You would be best to tear it down and build a new metal building on a new foundation.
I can tell you that just by looking at the pictures.

Best Regards,

Brian

€ ﬂ;iwvc e1d

Brian Dunagan, PE | Principal Engineer
Ashland: 541.897.0021 | Reno: 775.329.2733 | Cell: 775.742.4200
DEIengineers.com

DEI Engineers southern Oregon office has moved to 106 South Market Street #2, Talent, OR 97540. Our mailing
address is PO Box 796, Talent, OR 97540.

From: portmanager@portofbrookingsharbor.com <portmanager@portofbrookingsharbor.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 9:13 AM

To: brian@deiengineers.com

Subject: RE: Port of Brookings Harbor

Hi Brian,
My responses to your questions are below and attached some photos of the existing building. The building is
approximately 11,500 sf.

Do you have any existing drawings so we could see what you have?
We do not have any drawings. This building was relocated to Port property over 50 years ago from a local farm, | was

told. Actual age is unknown.

Is the report for you or a specific entity?
The report is for the Port of Brookings Harbor a public entity.

Do you have a format or specific type of report that has been requested?
No format requested, basically the board of commissioners would like to see a report on what it would take and cost to

bring this building to code.

What is your timing?

[0



Time is of the essence, but | need to get board approval for the expense, which may be approved in August. They will
need to see your hourly rates and some sort of an estimated total cost or not to exceed amount. | am contacting other
engineering firms for pricing and availability for the board to make a decision.

G ary Dehlinger

Port Manager

16330 Lower Harbor Road

| Brookings, Cregon 97413
Office: 1541) 341-2218, Ex1 406
Cell: (541) 254-4162

From: brian@deiengineers.com <prian@deiengineers.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 8:32 AM

To: portmanager@portofbrookingsharbor.com

Subject: Port of Brookings Harbor

Mr. Dehlinger,

We could provide this?

Do you have any existing drawings so we could see what you have?

Is the report for you or a specific entity?

Do you have a format or specific type of report that has been requested?
What is your timing?

For something like this we would bill you hourly including travel time and mileage. We could provide an estimate but
this will depend on the detail you want in the report.

Best Regards,

Brian

DE I

t/-u,;mznﬂe‘f (24

Brian Dunagan, PE | Principal Engineer
Ashland: 541.897.0021 | Reno: 775.329.2733 | Cell: 775.742.4200
DElengineers.com '

DEI EngineerS southern Oregon office has moved to 106 South Market Street #2, Talent, OR 97540. Our mailing
address is PO Box 796, Talent, OR 97540.

S\



portmanager@ portofbrookingsha rbor.com

From: dduru@galligroup.com

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 10:20 AM

To: portmanager@portofbrookingsharbor.com
Cc: stephenc@zcsea.com; admin

Subject: Re: New submission from Contact Form
Gary,

Thank you for inquiring with us on this project. As | mentioned in our phone conversation, we are a geotechnical firm
and deal mostly with geological and geotechnical components of projects. However, we have worked with ZCS on
numerous retrofit projects in southern Oregon and along the Oregon coast. These projects include retrofit of existing
elementary and high schools, fire stations and other emergency services buildings, bringing them up to code. Below is
the information for Stephen Chase (also copied on this email), one of ZCS lead designers we have worked with on most
of these projects. We highly recommend them for your project.

ZCS Contact;

Stephen Chase

Lead Designer

ZCS Engineering & Architecture

Office | 541.479.3865

127 NW D Street, Grants Pass, OR 97526

Please let me know if you need anything from the Galli Group as we enjoyed working with you in the past.
Best regards,

Dennis Duru, M.Sc., P.E., R.G., C.E.G.
Engineering Manager

The Galli Group

612 NW 3rd Street
Grants Pass, OR 97526
P: (541) 955-1611

C: (541) 840-6046

F: (541) 955-8150

Quoting admin@galligroup.com:

> From: Gary Dehlinger <portmanager@portofbrookingsharbor.com>
> Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 6:43 AM

> To: admin@galligroup.com

> Subject: New submission from Contact Form

>

>
>
>
>

SL



ACTION ITEM — D

DATE: August 17, 2022

RE:

TO:

New RV Park Fence Dividers

Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY:

OVERVIEW

The new RV Park improvements to the front row does not include fence dividers. Fence
dividers were planned to be done by the Port after construction was completed.

There will be 28 sites that need new fence dividers. There are 10 more front row sites
that will have upgrades to the power and have the old picket wood fence as dividers.
Back row sites are not part of this remodel project.

[n June 2022, the Board reviewed various types of dividers with cost estimates. Port staff
is recommending the concrete block wood style divider.

If approved, concrete blocks will need to be ordered soon to have them onsite and
available when the remodel construction is finished.

Estimated cost per site fence divider is at $850 each. Current budget has $25,000 for
this project.

DOCUMENTS

Site Divider Drawings, 2 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

Recommended Motion:

Motion to approve the expenditure for new RV Park fence dividers at an estimated cost
of $23,800.

53



ATy
(,)Q,bcl ?ﬁG

ider

1Vl

Typical RV Park Remodeled Pull-Thru Site
New Fence D

7,
O I
'2:5!;5’

WX

-

<
%)
I

SITE NUMBER,

/— TYP.

L U |

SY



SS

New RV Park Fence Divider

Side View
O AR S A T IRt
Top View — Off Center

Top View - Center

Top View — Off Center

[P ————

i
¥
S S e e e e e e e, ey



ACTION ITEM — E

DATE: August 17, 2022
RE: Permission to Display Bible Education Cart
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY:

OVERVIEW

e Jeremy Watson contacted the Port requesting to re-establish the literature bible cart at
the retail courtyard. Before COVID regulations, the literature bible cart was setup
between Whale’s Tail and Boardwalk Mail next to the main walkway on various days.

o Jeremy said they had an arrangement with management in the past, but the Port does
not have anything in writing.

DOCUMENTS

o Jeremy Watson Proposal, 5 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

¢ Recommended Motion:

S(



Jehovah’s Witnesses Bible
Educational Displays

* How is our work organized?
* What s included in our literature displays?

¢ Request approval to display on Port Boardwalk

S



* 2 or 3 individuals will accompany the
cart and endeavor to be warm, friendly
and inviting.

* We stand or sit a few feet from our
displays, we may offer a greeting to
those that pass our display, but we never
approach people. We always allow an
interested individual to engage us in
conversation or take a piece of our
literature. '

¢ At Matthew 28:19, 20, Jesus instructed
his followers to “make disciples of people
of all the nations.” Jehovah’s Witnesses
follow that direction today, millions all
over the world volunteer their time to
follow the example of early Christians.

How is our
work
organized?




Training we provide to our members

Do: Don’t:

* Be friendly, welcoming, and helpful to passersby. * Be aggressive, insistent, or pushy or stand next to the

« Stand at an appropriate distance from the display. Once display like a sentinel.

a person approaches, try to engage them in « Block the display or become too engrossed in
conversation. conversation with your partner.

« Get involved in debates with individuals, leave the area
if an individual becomes abusive.

o

S



I What is included in our literature displays?

Our literature points to the
practical guidance that can
be found in the Bible.

It covers a wide range of
topics, for people of all
backgrounds and ages.

The literature covers topics
such as how te have a happy
family life, how to find
enjoyment in work and in
relationships with others.

it also discusses the purpose
of life, why we suffer, and
what the future holds.

J<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>